AGENDA
COO0S COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Owen Building Large Conference Room, 201 N. Adams, Coquille
or Virtually at https://meet.goto.com/234799333
June 18, 2024

1. 8:30 AM- EXECUTIVE SESSION under the authority of ORS 192.660, - in the small conference
room. The public is excluded from this portion of the meeting
A. (2}{d) Labor Negotiations
B. (2}{e) Real Property Transactions
C. {2)(h) Consuitation with Counsel

2. 9:30 AM PUBLIC PORTION OF THE MEETING, BEGINNING WITH THE PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE

3. GOVERNING BODIES
Library Service District
A. Request Approval of Resolution Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations, Levying and
Categorizing Taxes for 2024-22025
4H & Extension Service District
B. Request Approval of Resolution Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations, Levying and
Categorizing Taxes for 20204-2025

4. PUBLIC HEARING
A. Sale of Certain County Forest Land

5. DEPARTMENT HEADS
A. Request Approval of Order Granting Rate Adjustments for Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for
J&L Sanitation- County Counsel

B. Regquest Approval of Order Granting Rate Adjustments for Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for
Bandon Disposal & Les’ County Sanitary- County Counsel

C. Request Approval of Order Granting Rate Adjustments for Waste Connections dba Les' Sanitary for
Babe's Garbage Service- County Counsel

D. Request Approval of Resolution Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations Levying and
Categorizing Taxes for 2024-2025- FinancefTax

E. Request Approval of IGA with Coos Bay School District & Authorize Mike Rowley to Sign- Coos Health
& Wellness {CHW)

F. Request Approval of Contract with Scuth Coast Regional Early Learning Hub & Authorize Mike
Rowley to DocuSign- CHW

G. Request Approval to Increase Not to Exceed Amount for Repairs to CAT Grader- Road
H. Request Approval of Order Authorizing Sale of Real Property- Counsel/Land Agent

I. Request Approval to List for Sale Former Bob Belloni Boys Ranch Property & Authorize Land Agent to
Sign Listing Agreement- Land Agent

J. Request Approval of Amendment #2 to Emergency Regional Childcare Assistance Program &
Authorize Chair to Sign- Finance

K. Request Approval of Contract with Helion & Adopt Sale Source Findings- Tax/Assessor
L. Request Approval to Declare Equipment as Surplus & Authorize Donation to Jackson County- Sheriff

M. Request Approval to Pay Fuel Bill- Sheriff

This agenda does not limit the ability of the Commissioners to consider additional subjects. The Board reserves the right to
place a time limit on public testimony on any matter. The meeting place is handicapped accessible; if special accommodation
is needed, please contact the office at least 24 prior to the meeting.




Agenda

June 18, 2024

Page 2

O

" B O T

u.

Request Approval of Resolution to Transfer Appropriations- Surveyor

. Request Approval of Amendment #1 to IGA with Dept. of Corrections & Authorize Chair to Sign-

Community Corrections

Request Approval of Resolution to Transfer Appropriations- Community Corrections

. Request Approval of IGA with Oregon Youth Authority & Authorize Chair to Sign- Juvenile

. Request Approval of Modification to OEBB Health Insurance Options- Human Resources

Request Acceptance of Final Partition Plat on Property on Lower Four Mile Lane & Authorize Colton
Totland to Sign- County Counsel

Request Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement with Prosecuting Attorneys- County Counsel

Request Approval of Letter to Compensation Committee re: Reduced Salaries- BOC

CONSENT CALENDAR- administrative matters not up for discussion

A.

Approval of Minutes
Regular Meeting Minutes- May 21, 2024

Ratification of All Routine Expenditures, tax Overpayments and Adjustments and Transfer
of Funds Within the Budget

Transfer of Appropriation Within Department- Finance/Tax- insurance benefits

Transfer of Appropriation Within Department- Sheriff- shortage in wages

Transfer of Appropriation Within Department- Solid Waste- Coos Bay disposal project

Transfer of Appropriation Within Department- Road/Fleet- parts & repairs

Orders & Resolutions

Resolution 24-06-098P, In the Matter of Classifying and Placement of Various Employees on the
Reguiar Coos County Payroll Effective Their Hire Date

Resolution 24-06-089F, In the Matter of Granting Salary Merit Step Increases for Various
Employees Effective June 1, 2024

Resolution 24-06-100P, In the Matter of Granting Salary Merit Step Increases for Various
Employees Effective July 1, 2024

Resolution 24-06-101P, in the Matter of a Salary Adjustment Due to Certification of Jeffrey Lee
Effective July 1, 2024

Resolution 24-06-102P, In the Matter of a Contract Salary Adjustment for American Federation of
State, County and Municipal Employees on the Coos County Payroll Effective July 1, 2024
Resolution 24-06-103P, In the Matter of Implementing Salary Adjustments for Specific Bargaining
Unit Employees of CADS- Coos County Association of Deputy Sheriffs- on the Coos County
Payroll Effective July 1, 2024

Post-Action Notifications Pursuant to County Rule 10.043 (5)

Contract Amendment #1 to IGA with Lighthouse School- CHW- increase in fee for therapists
Contract Amendment #3 to [GA with OHA- CHW- increase in funds for civil commitment services
Contract Amendment #4 with Muitnomah Education SD- CHW- fee increase/date extension
Contract Amendment #3 with SWOIPA- CHW- capitation rates

Contract Renewal with Lines for Life- CHW- Oregon 888 call centers for crisis support

Contract Renewal with Protocall- CHW- after hours crisis phone support

Contract Amendment #8 with ADAPT- Community Carrections-outpatient treatment

Amend. #4 to Agreement with Coastal Center- Community Corrections- sex offender treatment
Amendment #6 to IGA with City of Reedsport- Community Corrections- jail space

Agreement with 13t Watfch Wellness- Community Corrections- employee wellness

Amendment #7 to Agreement with Bay Area First Step- Community Corrections- sober beds
Contract Amendment #2 with Cedar Electric- Community Development- compensation increase
Contract with Modus Technology- Finance & Treasurer- microfiche storage




Agenda
June 18, 2024

Page 3
Contract Renewal with Cenfric Elevator- Maintenance- monthly service/maintenance
Contract Amendment #2 with West Coast Fencing- Land Agent- monthly rental

7. LATE AGENDA ITEMS

8. COMMISSIONERS REPORTS

9. CITIZEN COMMENTS- limited to 3 minutes per person




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET
Agenda Item Title: Executive Session Requested
Department: Counsel Requested Agenda Date: 06/18/2024
Contact Person: Colton Totland Phone/Ext.: 7690
Background and description of need or problem: Need executive session for:
Funding Source: N/A

Requested Action: Go into Executive Session during Board meeting as stated above.

» ORS 192.660(2)(d) — To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing

body to carry on labor negotiations.

o 'ORS 192.660(2)(e) — Conducting deliberations with persons designated by the governing

body to negotiate real property transactions

o ORS 192.660(2)(h) — Consulting with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a

public body with.regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed.

_

. ZW%/J\

i

. /“‘”‘3
Date: 06/10/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: ‘?{f

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a Contract or Grant:

Is the contract or grant an original?

Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?

Is the Contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
If Insurance is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?

Is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached?

Do you want this returned to you for filing?

CICOE

County Counsel ([

Revised 2/28/2022 -
’E/J’




COOS COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

Agenda Item Title: Resolution 24-05-094B Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations,
Levying and Categorizing Taxes for 2024-2025.

Department: Finance/Tax Requested Agenda Date: June 18, 2024
Contact Person: Megan Simms Phone/Ext.. 7729

Background and description of need or problem: Coos County Library Service District
Board needs to adopt the budget, make appropriations, and levy & categorize taxes for
FY2025.

Funding Source: n/a

Requested Action: Approve and sign Resolution 24-05-094B -

;
Date: 6/3/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: ﬁﬁ\ ngﬁ ) f}ﬂ/} /}%/}

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior tg the Agenda deadline.
Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a confract or grant:
71 Is the contract or grant an original?
(] Is the Contract/Grant Surnmary Form attached?
[ Is the contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
[] I insurance is required, is the insurance certificate attached?
[] Is the Clerk’s Coversheet attached or do you want it returned to you for filing”

—

County Counsel _ C |

Treasurer MS{V
TS

Human Resources

.

€S

Revised 5/18/15 “




o © O ~N o ;o b~ G N =

wNNI\J!\JI\JI\JMNI\JN—lA—A—k-\-A—-\_x_\—x
ocooohqmm.hmm—xocoooﬂmcnhwm—x

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SITTING AS THE COOS COUNTY
LIBRARY SERVICE DISTRICT BOARD
COUNTY OF COOS
STATE OF CREGON

In the Matter of Adopting the Budget; Making Resolution 24-05-084B
Appropriations; Levying and Categorizing Taxes for
Fiscal Year 2024-2025

NOW BEFORE THE Coos County Library Service District Board is the matter of adopting the
budget, making appropriations and levying and categorizing taxes for fiscal year 2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, the Budget Committee for the Coos County Library Service District for 2024 have
met, as required by law, and on the 3" day of April, 2024, approved the budget for the Coos County
Library Service District for the fiscal year 2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, after public notice was duly published this Board held a public hearing on the 21t
day of May, 2024, as required by O.R.S. 294.453,; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Coos County Library Service District Board
hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year 2024-2025, as adjusted by the Board of Commissioners, as
authorized by law and will be placed on file in the office of the Coos County Clerk;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Coos County Library Service District Board hereby levies
the taxes provided for in the adopted budget at the rate of $0.7289 per $1,000 of assessed value for
operations; and that these taxes are hereby imposed and categorized as subject to General Government
limitations; for tax year 2024-2025 upon the assessed value of all taxable property within the district,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024 and for
the purposes shown below are hereby appropriated as follows:

COOS COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE DISTRICT
OPERATING FUND
Materials & Services $ 4,576,825

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Budget Officer shall certify to the County Clerk and County
Assessor the tax levy made by this resolution and shall file with them a copy of this budget as finally

adopted;
DATED this day of June 2024.
COOS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COOS COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE DISTRICT
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Prew

Budget Offite




COOS COUNTY 4H & EXTENSION SERVICE DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

Agenda ltem Title: Resolution 24-05-095B Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations,
Levying and Categorizing Taxes for 2024-2025.

Department: Finance/Tax Requested Agenda Date: June 18, 2024

Contact Person: Megan Simms Phone/Ext.: 7729

Background and description of need or probiem: Coos County 4H & Extension Service
District Board needs to adopt the budget, make appropriations, and levy & categorize taxes for
FY2025.

Funding Source: n/a

Requested Action: Approve and sign Resolution 24-05-095B

Date: 6/3/2024 Signature of Dept. Head:

o

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior%)fhe Agenda deadline.
Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a contract or grant:
[} Is the contract or grant an originai?
[] 1s the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?
[ Is the contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
[] Winsurance is required, is the insurance certificate attached?
[] Is the Clerk's Coversheet attached or do you want it returned to you for filing?

County Counsel Cf

8
Treasurer /V Dé
-/

Human Resources

Revised 5/18/15




w 0 ~N O O bW N e

W RN N NN N N NN NN e a2 a2 A e A
S W O m ~N OO WUk W N =2 O © 0 ~N o o & N2 O

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SITTING AS THE COOS8 COUNTY
4-H AND EXTENSICON SERVICE DISTRICT BOARD
COUNTY OF CO0S
STATE OF OREGON

in the Matter of Adopting the Budget; Making Resolution 24-05-095B8
Appropriations; Levying and Categorizing Taxes for
Fiscal Year 2024-2025

NOW BEFORE THE Coos County 4-H and Extension Service District Board is the matter of
adopting the budget, making appropriations and levying and cafegorizing taxes for fiscal year 2024-2025;
and

WHEREAS, the Budget Committee for the Coos County 4-H and Extension Service District for
2024 have met, as required by law, and on the 3" day of April, 2024, approved the budget for the Coos
County 4-H and Extension Service District for the fiscal year 2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, after public notice was duly published this Board held a public hearing on the 21
day of May, 2024, as required by O.R.8. 294.453; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Coos County 4-H and Extension Service District
Board hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year 2024-2025, as adjusted by the Board, as authorized by
law and will be placed on file in the office of the Coos County Clerk;

BE |IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Goos County 4-H and Extension Service District Board
hereby levies the taxes provided for in the adopted budget at the rate of $.0888 per $1,000 of assessed
value for operations; and that these taxes are hereby imposed and categorized as subject o General
Government limitations; for tax year 2024-2025 upon the assessed value of all taxable property within the
district;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024 and for
the purposes shown below are hereby appropriated, except for the unappropriated amount listed, as

follows:
COOS COUNTY 4-H AND EXTENSION SERVICE DISTRICT
OPERATING FUND
Materials & Services $ 586,200
Operating Contingency 123.585
Total Appropriations 709,795
Total Unappropriated 114,170
Total Adopted Budget $ 823,965
Page 1 0of 2

Resolution 24-05-095B




0w ~N G g B~ W N

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Budget Officer shalt certify to the County Clerk and County
Assessor the tax levy made by this resolution and shall file with them a copy of this budget as finaily

adopted;
DATED this day of June 2024.
COOS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COQOS COUNTY 4-H AND EXTENSION SERVICE DISTRICT
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Page 2 of 2
Resolution 24-05-095B




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET - Public Hearing
Agenda ltem Title: Sale of Certain County Forest Land
Department: Forestry Requested Agenda Date: 6/18/2024
Contact Person: Lance Morgan PhonefExt.. 7751

Background and description of need or problem: Pursuant to advertisements which
appeared in the World Newspaper dated June 4 and June 11, 2024, a public hearing will be
held June 18, 2024 at 9:30 to hear public comments on the sale of certain County Forest
Lands per ORS 275.330. This parcel of land is known as approximately a 6 acre portion of
County Forest Land contained within Tax Account 542303 T26S, R13W, Section 32 TL501.
The proceeds from this sale will be deposited into the Forestharks Trust Fund. After the
hearing and if the Board finds it in the best interest of the County to sell this parcel at private
sale, Order No. 24-06-020L has been prepared and is ready for signature. See attached.

Funding Source: N/A

Requested Action: Discuss and if approved, sign Order 24-06-020L for the sale of Tax
Account 542303, as stated in the Order.

7AM-‘?
Date: 6/10/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: ,/»jfj//f%

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later'than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a Contract or Grant:

Is the contract or grant an eriginal?

is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?

Is the Contract signed first by the vendor (except stateffederal grants or contracts)?
If Insurance Is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?

Is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached?

Do you want this returned to you for filing?

County Counsel Cr/
Treasurer W
[ ¥4

Human Resouices

l.'—H—IDT—IﬂI"I

Revised 2/28/2022




[ TR - % B

e 1 N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF COOS
STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of Approving the Sale of Certain ) ORDER
County Forest Lands in Coos County % 24-06-020L

NOW BEFORE THE BOARD of Commissioners sitting for the transaction of County
business on the 18M of June, 2024 is the matter approving the sale of certain County Forest land

as described:

T268, R13W, Section 32 TL501.
Approximately a 6-acre portion of County Forest Land contained within Tax Account
542303.

AND IT APPEARING to the Board that ORS 275.330 (2) authorizes the County to

alienate, sell, or convey County Forest land upon a finding that it is in the best interest of the

public to do so, and that upon such a finding the Board may sell the land at a public or priyate
sale providing that the proceeds of such salé are held for the maintenance and improvement of
existing Count}; Forest lands or for future acquisition of lands to be set aside for County Forest
purposes, pursuant to ORS 275,330 (2);

AND IT FURTHER APPEARING to the Board that before an order allowing the sale of
County Forest laﬁd, the Board must hold a public hearing and that, after public notice as
prévided by law, such a hearing was held on June 18, 2024 at 9:30 a.m., and that no citizens
objected to the proposed .sale;

AND IT FURTHER APPEARING to the Board that the County Foresfer has presented
evidence that it is in the best interest of the public to sell the parcel as listed on the attached

Exhibit "A" through a private sale;

Order 24-06-020L




1
12
3
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Board finds that the sale of
the County Forest land described in Exhibit “A” is in the best interest of the public and that such
sale shall be by public or private sale. The Board further orders that when such sales are
conducted, 36 percent of the proceeds from the sale of Tax Account 542303 (representing these 6
acres of forestland as a percentage of the overall 16.59 acres that comprise the property) shall be
held for the maintenance and improvement of existing County Forest lands or for future

acquisition of lands to be set aside for County Forest purposes, pursuant to ORS 275.330(2).

DATED the 18" day of June, 2024.

Approved as to form: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Office of Legal Counsel Chair
Commissioner
Commissioner

Order 24-06-0201.




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

Agenda Item Title: Order 24-06-017L Granting Rate Adjustments for Waste Connections dba
Les’ Sanitary for J&L Sanitation Inc. of Myrtle Point

Department. Counsel Requested Agenda Date: 6/18/2024
Contact Person: Colton Totland Phone/Ext.: 7690

Background and description of need or problem: We received a request from Waste
Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for J&L Sanitation Inc. of Myrtle Point requesting an Annual
West B/C CPI (the rate schedule reflects 75% of CPl), and a disposal pass-through; a total
increase of 4.95%. This will result in a $1.19 per month increase for the 35-gallon cart service.
Rates will be adjusted proportionally for larger carts or containers. Commercial customers will
be assessed a $ 1.74 increase per cubic yard.

Funding Source: n/a

Requested Action: Review and approve Order 24-06-017L requested rate increases as set
ouf above.

Date: 6/10/2024 Signature of Dept. Head:

For all other matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a contract or grant:

] is the contract or grant an original?

] 1s the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?

] Is the contract signed first by the vendor {except state/federal grants or contracts)?
[] ¥ insurance is required, Is the insurance certificate attached?
[] is the Clerk’s Coversheet attached?
[ Do you want this returned to you for filing?

COUNSEL: Q:( e

TREASURER:

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Revised 2/28/2022 f; ;




0 ~1 N

D

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF COOS
STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of a Solid Waste Franchise ) ORDER 24-06-017L
Rate Adjustment for Waste Connections dba Les' Sanitary )
For J&S Sanitation Inc. of Myrtle Point )

NOW BEFORE THE Board of Commissioners sitting for the transaction of County
business on the 18th day of June, 2024, is the matter of a solid waste franchise rate adjustment

for Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for J&L Sanitation Inc. of Myrtle Point

WHEREAS, Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for J&L Sanitation Inc. of Myrtle

Point hold current solid waste collection franchises from Coos county; and

WHEREAS, Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for J&I. Sanitation Inc. of Myrtle
Point have requested an 4,95% increase in fees to be charged as a disposal rate pass-through

adjustment effective July 1, 2024, as set out on Exhibit "A"; and

WHEREAS, section 7.01.180 of the Coos County Code requires that the rates charged by

franchisees be approved by the Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the requested rate increase is based on increased costs
of disposal, projected expenses resulting from the increased costs of disposal, and the need for a

reasonable return to the owners of the business;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED granting the requested disposal rate
pass-through adjustment by Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for J&L Sanitation Inc. of
Myrtle Point as set out on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated by this reference;

AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the rate increases shall be effective on July 1,
2024.

Order 24-06-018L




oo~ O

o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

Dated this day of

Approved as to form:

Office of Legal Counsel

Order 24-06-0181.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Chair

Commissioner

Commissioner




EXHIBIT A

Board of Commissioners
County of Coos, State of Oregon
Coquille, OR 97423

RE: Request for 2024 Disposal Rate Pass through adjustment and a CPI Adjustment

Dear Commissioner:

Les Sanitary (Myrtle Point) County Disposal hereby requests a disposal rate pass through
adjustment and a cost-of-living rate adjustment effective July 1, 2024,

Along with the Annual West B/C CPI (the rate schedule reflects 75% of CPI), we are also
requesting a disposal pass-through; a total increase of 4.95%. This will result in a $1.19 per
morth increase for the 35-gallon cart service. Rates will be adjusted proportionally for larger
carts or containers. Commercial customers will be assessed a $ 1.74 increase per cubic yard.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Craig Hymer
Enclosure: Current Rate Schedule

Exhibit a Disposal Pass Thru
Exhibit B Disposal Pass Thru including CP1

Page | 1




EXHIBIT A

Les Sanitary / Waste Connections
Rate Schedule for Myrtle Point County

Proposed

July 1, 2024

CARTS: SET OUT (CURBSIDE SERVICE)

$ 25.19 permonth One thirty-five (35) gallon every other week
$ 2599 permonth One sixty-four (64) gallon can every other week

$ 38.57 permonth One ninety-six (96) gallon can every other week

$ 36.89 per loose cubic yard

$12.29 container rent per month

$6.53  Occasional extra in route pick-up- Each

Page | 2




EXHIBIT A

L.es Sanitary / Waste Connections
Rate Schedule for Myrtle Point County

Current

July 1, 2023

CARTS: SET OUT (CURBSIDE SERVICE)

$ 24.00 permonth One thirty-five (35) gallon every other week
$ 2476 permonth One sixty-four (64) gallon can every other week

$ 36.75 permonth One ninety-six (96) gallon can every other week

$35.15 per loose cubic yard

$ 11.85 container rent per month

$6.22  Occasional extra in route pick-up- Each

Page | 3




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

Agenda Item Title: Order 24-06-018L Granting Rate Adjustments for Waste Connections dba
Les’ Sanitary for Bandon Disposal & Recycling, and Les' County Sanitary Services

Department. Counsel Requested Agenda Date: 6/18/2024
Contact Person: Colton Totland Phone/Ext.: 7690

Background and description of need or problem: We received a request from Waste
Connections dba L es’ Sanitary for Bandon Disposal & Recycling, and Les' County Sanitary
Services, requesting Annual West B/C CPI, (the rate schedule reflects 75% of CPI), and a
disposal pass-through; a total increase of 4.95%. This will result in a $1.40 per month increase
for the 35-gallon cart service. Rates will be adjusted proportionally for larger carts or
containers. Commercial customers will be assessed a $ 1.73 increase per cubic yard.

Funding Source: n/a

Requested Action: Review and approve Order 24-06-018L requested rate increases as set
out above. :

Date: 6/10/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: C@ﬂ@w lstucsh,

For all other matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer,

If this is a contract or grant:

[ Is the contract or grant an original?

[] Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?

[] s the contract signed first by the vendor {except state/federal grants or contracts)?
[1 If insurance is required, is the insurance certificate attached?
L] Is the Clerk's Coversheet attached?
1 Do you want this returned to you for filing?

COUNSEL: C I
WO
TREASURER:

HUMAN RESOURCES:

| LF
Revised 2/28/2022 ’} >




L I e S e - U S B S

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF COOS
STATE OF OREGON

In the Matter of a Solid Waste Franchise Rate ) ORDER 24-06-018L
Adjustment for Waste Connections dba Les” Sanitary for )
Bandon Disposal & Recycling and Les’ County )
Sanitary Services )

NOW BEFORE THE Board of Commissioners sitting for the transaction of County
business on the 18th day of June, 2024, is the matter of a solid waste franchise rate adjustment
for Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for Bandon Disposal & Recycling and Les’ County

Sanitary Services.

WHEREAS, Waste Connections dba Les” Sanitary for Bandon Disposal & Recycling and
Les’ County Sanitary Services hold current solid waste collection franchises from Coos county;

and

WHEREAS, Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for Bandon Disposal & Recycling and
Les’ County Sanitary Services have requested an 4.95% increase in fees to be charged as a

disposal rate pass-through adjustment effective July 1, 2024, as set out on Exhibit "A"; and

WHEREAS, section 7.01.180 of the Coos County Code requires that the rates charged by

franchisees be approved by the Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the requested rate increase is based on increased costs
of disposal, projected expenses resulting from the increased costs of disposal, and the need for a

reasonable return to the owners of the business;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED granting the requested disposal rate
pass-through adjustment by Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for Bandon Disposal &
Recycling and Les’ County Sanitary Services as set out on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and

incorporated by this reference;

AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the rate increases shall be effective on July 1,
2024.

Order 24-06-018L




o 1

=)

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

Dated this day of

Approved as to form:

Office of Legal Counsel

Order 24-06-018L

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Chair

Commissioner

Commissioner




EXHIBIT A

BANDON DISPOSAL & RECYCLING, AND LES’ COUNTY SANITARY SERVICE
Proposed
July 1, 2024

CANS/CARTS: SET OUT (CURBSIDE SERVICE)

29.74 permonth  One thirty-five (35) gallon can each week
43.09 per month  One forty-eight (48) gallon can each week
5749 per month  One sixty-four (64) gallon can each week
86.13 per month  One ninety-six {96} galion can each week
20.03 per month  Recycling service only- weekly

5.97 per month  Recycling where available with cart service

CANS/CARTS: OTHER THAN SET OUT SERVICE
AS DEEMED SAFE BY DRIVER

$1.62 per trip each way for each drivable driveway $1.62 each additional thirty feet, each way
$1.62 each: cart, door, gate, fence, hallway, stairs, etc. $1.62, securing, etc. — each time, each way

Unassisted/verifiable handicap serviced on each case need

COMMERCIATL/RENTAL SERVICE (CONTAINER/CART/CAN)

Cart Service 35 gallon $31.15
Cart Service 48 gallon 45.02
Cart Service 64 gallon 60.19
Cart Service 95 gallon 89.59
Container service- per loose yard-per pick-up 36.73
Container service- Gate Fee each time 9.69
Container service- Auto lock service 4.62
Container service- unsecuring and securing each time 9.69
Container rent- one through- eight yard- per month 11.27
Container rent/Roll off Box $15.00 per day

Customer Requested- Other than weekly- each trip 27.79
Customer requested- Specified pickup time- each trip 27.79
Customer service- Special events, construction, clean up, etc. Per trip. 27.79
Container service- Roll-out each way as acceptable to collector 9.69
Customer requested- After hour, Saturday or Sunday- Extra 50%
Mechanically compacted waste- 2.75 times yard or cart rate

Commercial recycling credit- container service (where available) rate up to 50%

OTHER RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL CHARGES

Occasional extra in route pick-up- Each $8.21
Residential special pick-up minimum 15.35
Initial set-up, close-out, monitored inactive service- each transaction 9.69
Resume from non-pay 15.00

Roll off waste in excess of 450 lbs. per yard will be charged at the rate of seven
and a half cents per pound for overage. '

Page|1




EXHIBIT A

BANDON DISPOSAL & RECYCLING, AND LES’ COUNTY SANITARY SERVICE
Current
July 1, 2023

CANS/CARTS: SET OUT (CURBSIDE SERVICE)

28.34 per month  One thirty-five (35) gallon can each week
41.06 per month  One forty-cight (48) gallon can each week
54.78 per month  One sixty-four (64) galton can each week
82.07 per month  One ninety-six (26) gallon can each week
19.31 per month  Recycling service only- weekly

5.76 per month  Recycling where available with cart service

CANS/CARTS: OTHER THAN SET OUT SERVICE
AS DEEMED SAFE BY DRIVER

$1.56 per trip each way for each drivable driveway $1.56 each additional thirty feet, each way
$1.56 each: cart, door, gate, fence, hallway, stairs, etc. $1.56, unsecuring, securing, etc. — each time, each way

Unassisted/verifiable handicap serviced on each case need

COMMERCIAL/RENTAL SERVICE (CONTAINER/CART/CAN)

Cart Service 35 gallon $29.68
Cart Service 48 gallon 42.90
Cart Service 64 gallon 57.35
Cart Service 935 gallon 85.36
Container service- per loose yard-per pick-up 35.00
Container service- Gate Fee each time 9.34
Container service- Auto lock service 4,45
Container service- unsecuring and securing each time 934
Container rent- one through- eight yard- per month 10.87
Container rent/Roll off Box $15.00 per day

Customer Requested- Other than weekly- each trip 26.80
Customer requested- Specified pickup time- each trip 26.80
Customer service- Special events, construction, swap, clean up, etc. Per trip. 26.80
Container service- Roll-out each way as acceptable to collector 9.34
Customer requested- After hour, Saturday or Sunday- Extra 50%

Customer Service- extra heavy (sheet rock, roofing, etc) 2.75 times yard rate
Mechanicaily compacted waste- 2.75 times yard or cart rate
Commercial recycling credit- container service (where available) rate up to 50%

OTHER RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL CHARGES

Occasional extra in route pick-up- Each $7.82
Residential special pick-up minimum 14.63
Initial set-up, close-out, monitored inactive service- each transaction 9.34
Resume from non-pay 15.00

Roll off waste in excess of 450 lbs, per yard will be charged at the rate of seven

Page | 2




EXHIBIT A

and a half cents per pound for overage.

Board of Commissioners
County of Coos, State of Oregon
Coquille, OR 97423

RE: Request for 2024 Disposal Rate Pass through adjustment and a CPI Adjustment

Dear Commissioner:

Les and Bandon County Disposal hereby requests a disposal rate pass through adjustment and
a cost-of-living rate adjustment effective July 1, 2024,

Along with the Annual West B/C CPI, (the rate schedule reflects 75% of CPI), we are also
requesting a disposal pass-through,; a total increase of 4.95%. This will result in a $1.40 per
month increase for the 35-gallon cart service. Rates will be adjusted proportionally for larger
carts or containers. Commercial customers will be assessed a $ 1.73 increase per cubic yard.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Craig Hymer
Enclosure: Current Rate Schedule

Exhibit a Disposal Pass Thru
Exhibit B Disposal Pass Thru including CPI

Page |3




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

Agenda item Title: Order 24-06-019L Granting Rate Adjustments for Waste Connections dba
Les' Sanitary for Babe's Garbage Service.

Department: Counsel Requested Agenda Date: 6/18/2024
Contact Person: Colton Totland Phone/Ext.: 7690

Background and description of need or problem: We received a request from Waste
Connections dba Les' Sanitary for Babe's Garbage Service, is requesting Annual West B/C
CPI (the rate schedule reflects 75% of CPl), and a disposal pass-through; a total increase of
4.95%. This will result in a $1.50 per month increase for the 35-gallon cart service. Rates will
be adjusted proportionally for larger carts or containers. Commercial customers will be
assessed $2.19 increase per cubic yard.

Funding Source: n/a

Requested Action: Review and approve Order 24-06-019L requested rate increases as set
out above.

Date: 6/10/24 Signature of Dept. Head: C

For all other matters, forward the document to Counsei no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a contract or grant:
[] Is the contract or grant an original?
[_] Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?
[1 Is the contract signed first by the vendor (except statefederal grants or contracts)?
[] Ifinsurance is reguired, is the insurance certificate attached?
L] Is the Clerk’s Coversheet attached?
] Do you want this returned to you for filing?

COUNSEL: (\

TREASURER:

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Revised 2/28/2022 ;ﬂ C/

N




OG0 N1 N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF COOS
STATE OF OREGON

In the Matter of a Solid Waste Franchise Rate ) ORDER 24-06-019L
Adjustment for Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary )
for Babe’s Disposal )

NOW BEFORE THE Board of Commissioners sitting for the transaction of County
business on the 18th day of June, 2024, is the matter of a solid waste franchise rate adjustment

for Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for Babe’s Disposal.

WHEREAS, Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for Babe’s Disposal hold current solid

waste collection franchises from Coos county; and

WHEREAS, Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for Babe’s Disposal have requested an
4.95% increase in fees to be charged as a disposal rate pass-through adjustment effective July 1,

2024, as set out on Exhibit "A"; and

WHEREAS, section 7.01.180 of the Coos County Code requires that the rates charged by

franchisees be approved by the Board of Commissioners; and

WHERTAS, the Board finds that the requested rate increase is based on increased costs
of disposal, projected expenses resulting from the increased costs of disposal, and the need for a

reasonable return to the owners of the business;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED granting the requested disposal rate
pass-through adjustment by Waste Connections dba Les’ Sanitary for Babe’s Disposal as set out

on Lixhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated by this reference;

AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the rate increases shall be effective on July 1,
2024,

Order 24-06-019L




Dated this day of

Approved as to form:

Office of Legal Counsel

Order 24-06-019L

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Chair

Commissioner

Commissioner




EXHIBIT A

Board of Commissioners
County of Coos, State of Oregon
Coquille, OR 97423

RE: Request for 2024 Disposal Rate Pass through adjustment and a CPI Adjustment

Dear Commissioner:

Babe’s Disposal hereby requests a disposal rate pass through adjustment and a cost-of-living
rate adjustment effective July 1, 2024,

Along with the Annual West B/C CPI (the rate schedule reflects 75% of CPI), we are also
requesting a disposal pass-through; a total increase of 4.95%. This will result in a $1.50 per
month increase for the 35-gallon cart service. Rates will be adjusted proportionally for larger
carts or containers. Commercial customers will be assessed $2.19 increase per cubic yard.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Craig Hymer
Enclosure: Current Rate Schedule

Exhibit A Current Rate
Exhibit B Disposal Pass Thru including CPI

Page |1




EXHIBIT A

BABE’S GARBAGE SERVICE
Current

July 1, 2024

CARTS: SET OUT (CURBSIDE SERVICE)

30.27  per month One thirty-five (35} gallon can each week

4525  per month One forty-eight (48) gallon can each week

60.36 per month One sixty-four {64) gallon can each week

93.52  per month One ninety-six {96) gallon can each week

150.86  per month One one-hundred sixty (160) gallon can each week

CARTS: OTHER THAN SET OUT SERVICE
AS DEEMED SAFE BY DRIVER

$1.54 per trip each way for each drivable driveway $1.54 each additional thirty feet, each way
$1.54 each: cart, door, gate, fence, hallway, stairs, etec $1.54, unsecuring, securing, etc. - each time, each way

Unassisted/verifiable handicap serviced on each case need

COMMERCIAL/RENTAL SERVICE (CONTAINER/CART/CAN)

Container service- per loose yard-per pick-up 44.25
Container service- Gate Fee each time 9.34
Container service- Auto lock service 4.45
Container service- unsecuring and securing each time 9.34
Container rent- one through- eight yard- per month 10.87
Container rent/Roll off Box $15.00 per day

Customer Requested- Other than weekly or special pick-up-- per mile 2.60
Customer requested- Specified pickup time- each trip 56.51
Container service- Roll-out each way as acceptable to collector 9.34
Customer requested- After hour, Saturday or Sunday- Extra 50%
Customer Service- extra heavy (sheet rock, roofing, etc) 2,75 times yard rate

Commercial recycling credit—container service {where available) 50%

Mechanically compacted waste—2.75 times yard or cart rate

OTHER RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL CHARGES

QOccasional extra in route pick-up- Each $7.67
Residential special pick-up minimum 14.63
Initial set-up, close-out, monitored inactive service- each transaction. 9.34
Resume from non-pay 15.00

Roll off waste in excess of 450 Ibs per yard will be charged at the rate of seven
and a half cents per pound for overage.

Page |2




EXHIBIT A

BABE’S GARBAGE SERVICE
Proposed

July 1, 2024

CARTS: SET QUT (CURBSIDE SERVICE)

31.77  per month One thirty-five (35) gallon can each week
4449  per month One forty-eight (48) gallon can each week
63.35  per month One sixty-four (64) gallon can each week
95.00  per month One ninety-six (96) gallon can each week

CARTS: OTHER THAN SET OUT SERVICE
AS DEEMED SAFE BY DRIVER

$1.60 per trip each way for each drivable driveway $1.60 each additional thirty feet, each way
$1.60 each: cart, door, gate, fence, hallway, stairs, etc. $1.60, unsecuring, securing, etc. - each time, each way

Unassisted/verifiable handicap serviced on each case need

COMMERCIAT/RENTAL SERVICE (CONTAINER/CART/CAN)

Container service- per loose yard-per pick-up 46.44
Container service- Gate Fee each time 9.69
Container service- Auto lock service 4.62
Container service- unsecuring and securing each time 9.69
Container rent- one through- eight yard- per month 1127
Container rent/Rol off Box $15.00 per day

Customer Requested- Other than weekly or special pick-up-- per mile 2.65
Customer requested- Specified pickup time- each trip 58.61
Container service- Roll-out each way as acceptable to collector 9.69
Customer requested- After hour, Saturday or Sunday- Extra 50%
Commercial recycling credit—container service (where available) 50%

Mechanically compacted waste—2.75 times yard ot cart rate

OTHER RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL CHARGES

Occasional exira in route pick-up- Each $8.05
Residential special pick-up minimum 15.35
Initial set-up, close-out, monitored inactive service- each transaction. 9.69
Resume from non-pay 15.00

Roll off waste in excess of 450 1bs. per yard will be charged at the rate of seven
and a half cents per pound for overage.

3

Page




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

Agenda Item Title: Resolution 24-05-093B Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations,
Levying and Categorizing Taxes for 2024-2025.

Department: Finance/Tax Requested Agenda Date: June 18, 2024

Contact Person: Megan Simms Phone/Ext.: 7729

Background and description of need or problem: Coos County's Board of Commissioners
needs to adopt the budget, make appropriations, and levy & categorize taxes for FY2025.
Funding Source: n/a

Requested Action: Approve and sign Resolution 24-05-093B

Date: 6/3/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: MWW

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior ttg"ﬁ{e Agenda deadline.
Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a contract or grant:
] Is the contract or grant an original?
[] Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?
[] Is the contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
] W insurance is required, is the insurance certificate attached?
] Is the Clerk’s Coversheet attached or do you want it returned to you for filing?

County Counsel _ ([

Treasurer i\jw
LA

Human Resources

Revised 5/18/15 "; P




O W 00 N OO ;R W N -

W RN NN N NN NN NN =22 S a3 a2 A ea A A
O W o ~N ;M AR W N =~ O ©O ®»N® O A W N =

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF COOS
STATE OF OREGON

In the Matter of Adopting the Budget; Making Resolution 24-05-093B
Appropriations; Levying and Categorizing Taxes for
Fiscal Year 2024-2025

NOW BEFORE THE Board of Commissioners is the matter of adopting the budget, making
appropriations and levying and categorizing taxes for fiscal year 2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, the Budget Committee for Coos County for 2024 have met, as required by law, and
on the 3 day of April, 2024, approved the budget for Coos County for the fiscal year 2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, after public notice was duly published this Board held a public hearing on the 21
day of May, 2024, as required by O.R.S. 294.4563; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Coos County Board of Commissioners hereby
adopts the budget for fiscal year 2024-2025, as adjusted by the Board of Commissioners, as authorized
by taw and will be placed on file in the office of the Coos County Clerk;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Coos County Board of Commissioners hereby levies the
taxes provided for in the adopted budget at the rate of $1.0799 per $1,000 of assessed value for
operations and at the rate of $0.20 per $1,000 of assessed value for the Local Option Levy; and that
these taxes are hereby imposed and categorized for tax year 2024-2025 upon the assessed value of all
taxable property within the district.

General Govemnment Excluded from Limitation
Permanent Rate Limit $1.0799/$1000
Local Option Levy $0.20/$1000

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it adopts the budget in the amount of One Hundred Thirty-
eight Million Seven Hundred Seventy-two Thousand One Hundred Nine Dollars ($138,772,109) for fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2024 and for the purposes shown in the attached Exhibit A, and by this reference
made a part hereof, are appropriated except for the unappropriated and reserve amounts listed,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Budget Officer shall certify to the County Clerk and County
Assessor the tax levy made by this resolution and shall file with them a copy of this budget as finally

adopted;
DATED this day of June 2024,
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Prew

Budget Offite




RESOLUTION 24-05-093B
SCHEDULE OF APPROPRIATIONS FOR ADOPTION
Exhibit ‘A’

GENERAL FUND
Assessor's Department
Juvenile Department
Maintenance Department
Sheriff's Department:
Criminal Division
Marine Division
Dunes Division
Surveyor's Department
Finance & Tax Department
Veterans' Department
Board of Commissioners Depariment:
Board of Commissioners Division
Information Technology Division
County Counsel Department
County Clerk Department
District Attorney Department:
Medical Examiner Division
Support Enforcement Division
Miscellaneous Non-Departmental:
Personnel Services
Materials & Services
Capital Qutlay
Transfers Out
All Other Expenditures & Requirements
Operating Contingency
TOTAL GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS

ANIMAL CONTROL FUND
Personnel Services
Materials & Services
Capital Outlay
Operating Contingency
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL FUND APPROPRIATIONS

PUBLIC WORKS FUND

Road Department:

Road Survey Division

Road Maintenance Division

Fleet Services Division

Capital Projects Division
Miscelfaneous Non-Departmental:

QOperating Contingency

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS FUND APPROPRIATIONS

FPage 1 of 6

1,674,784
996,847
917,865

6,166,

467,315
595,235
315,369
1,024,249
209,480

783,288
855,325
778,984

252,358
237,340

75,000
991,877
290,000
6,325,320
25,000
3,205,099

26,728,994

311,275
184,751
15,000
15,216

526,242

6,892,602
1,689,240
3,081,719

2,640,878
14,361,732




RESOLUTION 24-05-093B
SCHEDULE OF APPROPRIATIONS FOR ADOPTION
Exhibit 'A'

PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

Public Health Department:

Personnel Services 3,123,456
Materials & Services 1,034,607
Transfers Out 100,000
Operating Contingency 882,840

TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH FUND APPROPRIATIONS 5,140,903

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
Planning Department 635,770
Buiiding Codes Division 1,571,376
Code Compliance Division
Miscellaneous Non-Departmental:
Operating Contingency

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND 2,583:1 00

LAW LIBRARY FUND
Personnel Services 11,693
Materials & Services 462,961
Transfers Out 12,326
Cperating Contingency 76,908

TOTAL LAW LIBRARY FUND APPROPRIATIONS 563,888

COOS COUNTY PARKS FUND

Personnel Services 1,245,572
Materials & Services 1,239,997
Capital Outlay 941,170
Debt Service 26,333
Operating Contingency 250,089

TOTAL COOS COUNTY PARKS FUND APPROPRIATIONS 3,703,161

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS FUND

Personne!l Services 2485277
Materials & Services 671,256
Capital Quilay 90,000
Transfers Out 35,595
Operating Contingency 676,825

TOTAL COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS FUND APPROPRIATIONS 3,958,953

CRIME VICTIM ASSISTANCE FUND
Personnel Services 314,147
Materials & Services 38,771
TOTAL CRIME VICTIM ASSISTANCE FUND APPROPRIATIONS 352,924

Page 2 0of 6




RESOLUTION 24-05-093B
SCHEDULE OF APPROPRIATIONS FOR ADOPTION

Exhibit 'A'
SCINT FUND
Personnel Services 146,623
Materials & Services 88,724
Capital Outlay 120,000

TOTAL SCINT FUND APPROPRIATIONS 355,347

HEALTH & WELLNESS FUND

Health & Wellness Department:
Local Administration Division 6,273,803
Behavioral Health Division 18,917,321
Miscellaneous Non-Departmental:
Transfers Out 300,000
Operating Contingency 3,931,558
TOTAL HEALTH & WELLNESS FUND APPROPRIATIONS 30,422,682

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
Materials & Services 413,200
Debt Service 150,000
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND APPROPRIATIONS 563,200

BANDON DUNES ASSESSMENT FUND
Transfer Out 1,540,480
All Other Expenditures & Requirements 660,210
TOTAL BANDON DUNES ASSESSMENT FUND APPROPRIATIONS 2,200,700

RADIO COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM FUND

Materials & Services 597,768
Capital Outlay 140,000
Debt Service 917,749

TOTAL RADIO COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM FUND APPROPRIATIONS 1,855,517
CHARLESTON TRANSIENT LODGING TAX FUND

Materials & Services 60,200
Transfers Out 125,000
All Other Expenditures & Requirements 350,000

TOTAL CHARLESTON TLT FUND APPROPRIATIONS 535,200
OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND

Materials & Services 910,000
TOTAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND APPROPRIATIONS 910,000

PUBLIC SAFETY FUND

Sheriff's Department:
Jail Division 9,661,783
District Attorney Department: “
Prosecution Division

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY FUND APPROPRIATIONS  11.901.988

Page 3 of 8




RESOLUTION 24-05-093B
SCHEDULE OF APPROPRIATIONS FOR ADOPTION
Exhibit ‘A’

PL 110-343 TITLE lil FUND
Materials & Services
Capitat Outlay
TOTAL PL 110-343 TiTLE |l FUND APPROPRIATIONS

COUNTY FOREST FUND
Personnel Services
Materials & Services
Capital Qutlay
Transfer Qut
Operating Contingency
TOTAL COUNTY FOREST FUND APPROPRIATIONS

ADMINISTRATIVE GRANT FUND
Materials & Services
Capital Outlay
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE GRANT FUND APPROPRIATIONS

COUNTY SCHOOL FUND
All Other Expenditures & Requirements
TOTAL COUNTY SCHOOL FUND APPROPRIATIONS

LIBRARY SERVICE DISTRICT FUND
Materials & Services
TOTAL LIBRARY SERVICE DISTRICT FUND APPROPRIATIONS

4-H SERVICE DISTRICT FUND
Materials & Services
Operating Contingency
TOTAL 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT FUND APPROPRIATIONS

FOOT PATHS & BICYCLE TRAILS FUND
Materials & Services
Capital Qutlay
TOTAL FOOT PATHS & BICYCLE TRAILS FUND APPROFPRIATIONS

COUNTY FAMILY MEDIATION FUND
Materials & Services
TOTAL COUNTY FAMILY MEDIATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS

Page 4 of 6

63,070
306,000

363,070

618,534
848,898
282,500
3,364,219
2,308,577
7,422,728

938,512
47,291
985,803

216,500
216,500

4,576,825
4,576,825

586,200
123,595

708,795

30,000
955,000
985,000

279,389
279,399




RESOLUTION 24-05-093B
SCHEDULE OF APPROPRIATIONS FOR ADOPTION
Exhibit ‘A’

911/DISPATCH FUND

Sheriffs Department:

Dispatch Division

PSAP Division
Miscellaneous Non-Departmental:

Transfer Out

Ali Other Expenditures & Requirements

TOTAL 911/DISPATCH FUND APPROPRIATIONS

COUNTY CLERK RECORDS FUND
Materials & Services
Capital Outlay
Operating Contingency
TOTAL COUNTY CLERK RECORDS FUND APPROPRIATIONS

LAND CORNER PRESERVATION FUND
Personnel Services
Materials & Services
Debt Service
Operating Contingency
TOTAL LAND CORNER PRESERVATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS

RECORDS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM BOARD FUND
Materials & Services
TOTAL RECORDS MGMT SYS BOARD FUND APPROPRIATIONS

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUND
Materials & Services

Capital Quilay
TOTAL AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUND APPROPRIATIONS

COUNTY FOREST RESERVE FUND
Capital Outlay
TOTAL COUNTY FOREST RESERVE FUND APPROPRIATIONS

DISPATCH EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND
Capital Ouflay
TOTAL DISPATCH EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND APPROPRIATIONS

HEALTH & WELLNESS RESERVE FUND
Materials & Services

Capital Outiay
TOTAL HEALTH & WELLNESS RESERVE FUND APPROPRIATIONS

Page & of 6

7,511
104,385
1,762,013

35,671
20,000
21,033
76,704

66,161
12,219
2,420

80,800

42,151
42,151

1,175,000
500,000
1,675,000

1,601,528
1,601,528

46,560
46,560

500,600
910,000
1,410,000




RESOLUTION 24-05-093B
SCHEDULE OF APPROPRIATIONS FOR ADOPTION
Exhibit 'A'

COOS COUNTY FAIR FUND

Personnel Services 118,786
Materials & Services 603,070
Capital Outlay 272,222
Debt Service 5,598
Operating Contingency 105,248

TOTAL COOS COUNTY FAIR FUND APPROPRIATIONS 1,105,824

WASTE DISPOSAL FUND

Soiid Waste Department;

Disposal Operations Division 6,310,522

Closure/Post-Closure Division 195,686
Waste Miscellaneous Non-Deparimental;

Transfers Qut 200,000

Operating Contingency 132,064

TOTAL WASTE DISPOSAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS 6,838,272

WASTE DISPOSAL RESERVE FUND
Transfers Out 195,686
Operating Contingency 201,203
TOTAL WASTE DISPOSAL RESERVE FUND APPROFRIATIONS 396,889

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE FUND

Personnel Services 24 877
Materials & Services 256,412
Capital Qutlay 50,000
Operating Contingency 151,628

TOTAL HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE FUND APPROPRIATIONS 482,717

GAS PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION FUND
Materials & Services 455 000
Capital Outlay 795,000
TOTAL GAS LINE CONSTRUCTION FUND APPROPRIATIONS 1,250,000

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS, ALL FUNDS 138,772,108

TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED AND RESERVE AMCOUNTS, ALL FUNDS 14,968,008
TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET 153,740,117

Page 6 of 6




BOC only:
Consent Agenda

Regular Agenda

AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET
Agenda Item Title: Intergovernmental Agreement with Coos Bay School District
Department: Coos Health & Wellness Requested Agenda Date: 6/18/2024
Contact Person: Mike Rowley Phone/Ext.: 541-266-6700
Background and description of need or problem: Four FTE behavioral health schooi-based
therapists will work on-site within the Coos Bay school district. Total annual compensation o
Coos County is $166,666.00.

Funding Source: Behavioral Health

Requested Action: Board to approve Intergovernmental Agreement with Coos Bay school
district and authorize department head, Mike Rowley to sign.

Date: 6/3/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: W

/
For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a Contract or Grant:
is the contract or grant an original?
is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?
< s the Contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
If Insurance is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?
Is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached?
. Do you want this returned to you for filing? Patricia Crawford

XL LIRS

County Counsel 67/

Treasurer _{NN\_JS

Human Resources

Revised 2/28/2022




CONTRACT / GRANT SUMMARY FORM

Clerk’s CJ No.: (complete after filing) Contract/Agreement/Grant No.: (if applicable)
~ Name/Agency Name and Address: Coos Bay School District #9, 1255 Hemlock, Coos Bay, OR 97420
Contact Person; Brian Gardner Phone No: 541-267-3104 Email: BrianG{@coos-bay.k12 or.us

Amount of Contract/Grant Award: $ 166,666,00 per year

Payment Terms: $16.666.60 monthly (10 months per year} (state lump sum or amount and time of paymens)
Effective Date: 9/1/2024 Start Date: _____ (if different from effective date, i.e. retroactive / prospective date)
End Date: 06/30/2026 (if known)

County Department and Employee Responsible for Performance: Coos Health & Weliness, Mike Rowley. Director,

Description: Four FTE behavioral health school-based therapists working on-site within the Coos Bay school district. Total annual

cost to District is one hundred, six -six dollars pavable in ten (10) monthly payments of sixteen

thousand, six hundred, sixty-six dollars and sixty cents paid to the County each school vear.
Staff Requirements: [ |[New [X]Existing [JSubcontract
Will unemployment cost be incurred? []Yes [XINo

FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Fill out this section only if the County is receiving funds)

] STATE % OTHER % FEDERAL % Calalog of Federal Domestic Asst, oo
=20 (CFDA # Required) *(CFDA) Number """

ey

W-‘)'

*CFDA is a five digit number in the following format; xx.xxx, The first twi ingaM”ﬁéency and the last three the grant description. The following
is a partial listing of the two digit agency identifier: R S

10.xxx USDA 140 HUD 20.xxx USDO‘J;@M‘V;MM‘ 66.xxx EPA %mﬁﬂm&u%)]gmucﬂﬁﬂn
11.20ix Dept. of Commerce  16.xxx USDOJ Wﬁ‘ﬁ?ﬂl Svs. Admin.  83.xxx FEMA 9300 USDHHS--...
NOTE: If the contract/grantisdssaciated with more than one CDFA number, each segment must have Tty o ummary form.
e — .
New—"" I Renswal O Modiﬁcatlo:m\\
. Previous Amount: § Original Amount: $
Previous Date: Original Date:

PUBLIC CONTRACTING INFORMATION (Fill out this section only if the County is spending funds) I

Method of Selection: Type of Contract:
] Bid ] None [C] New (complete sections below)
] Quote Other [] Renewal (no need to compiete sections betow)
[1 Proposal [[] Modification ¢no need to complete sections below)
Type of Contract:
[[] Goods and Services - If Not Using Bid or Proposal, Mark Exemption;
[ Under $10,000 [ Equipment Maintenance
O Under $50,000 for Quotes {] Office Supplies
[J Under $150,000 & Approval ftom Board for Quotes ] Used Vehicles
{1 Sole Source [] State Purchasing
] Contract with Public Agency O other ____
{1 Public Improvement — If Not Using Bid, Mark Exemption:
[ Under $5,000 [3 Alternative Contracting Method Approved by Board
1 Under $50,000 for Quotes [QOther

[ Between $50,000 and $100,000 for Quotes and Prevailing
Wage Requirements

] Personal Services Coniract — If Not Using Proposal, Mark Exemption:
1 Under $50,000
[} Under $150,000 & Approval from Board -

Will project be reported to Bureau of Labor for Prevailing Wages under ORS 279C.800? CdYes{_INo
Certificate of insurance required? [_]Yes [ [No

Date Approved by BOC; Reviewed by Counsel: _ (] |




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET
Agenda Item Title: Contract with South Coast Regional Early Learning Hub (SCREL)
Department: Coos Health & Weliness Requested Agenda Date: 6/18/2024
Contact Person: Mike Rowley Phone/Ext.: 541-266-6700

Background and description of need or problem: Coos Health & Wellness received
$6,825.00 in grant funds from the South Coast Regional Early Learning Hub (SCREL) for The
Safer Homes Project to provide needed safety devices in the home for low income participants
in Home Visiting and WIC programs.

Funding Source: South Coast Regional Early Learning Hub (SCREL)

Requested Action: Board to approve contract with South Coast Regional Early Learning Hub
and authorize department head, Mike Rowley to docusign.

Digitally signied by Mike Rowley
Di: en=hike Rowley, o=Coos Health &

Mike Rowley v

mall=mike.rowley@chercoos.orus, ¢

Date: 6/4/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: Dite: 2024060109533 0700

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a Contract or Grant:
4 Is the contract or grant an original?
X Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?
L] Is the Contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
L] If Insurance is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?
[] Is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached?
Do you want this returned to you for filing? Holly Boardman

County Counsel _ ( [

i

Treasurer Nﬂ%

Human Resources

Revised 2/28/2022 6 -




CONTRACT / GRANT SUMMARY FORM

Clerk’s CJ No.: (complete after filing) Contract/Agreement/Grant No.: 23047(if applicable)
Name/Agency Name and Address: South Coast Regional Early Learning Hub, P.O. Box 4135, Coos Bay Or, 97420
Contact Person: Charlotte Carver Phone No: 310-684-5745 Email: ccarverf@screlhub.com

Amount of Contract/Grant Award: $ 6, 825.00

Payment Terms: quarterly amount varies (state lump sum or amount and time of payments)

Effective Date: 4/1/2024  Start Date: (if different from effective date, i.e. retroactive / prospective date)
End Date: 6/30/2025 (if known)
County Departiment and Employee Responsible for Performance: Coos Health & Wellness, Mike Rowley, Director.

Description: grant for the Safer Ilomes Project with Home Visiting and WIC, maximum amount payable to CH& W is six thousand,
eight hundred twenty five dollars (§6,825.00)

Staff Requirements: [ [New [X]Existing [_]Subcontract

Will unemployment cost be incurred? [_}Yes XNo

\L, INFORMATION (Fill out this section only if the County is receiving funds)

STATE % OTHER % FEDERAL % Catalog of Federal Domestic Asst.
(CFDA # Required) ¥(CFDA) Number

*CFDA is a five digit number in the following format: xx.xxx, The first two digits designate the federal agency and the last three the grant description. The following
is a partial listing of the two digit agency identifier;
10.xxx USDA l4.xxx HUD 20.xxx USDOT 60.xxx EPA 84 xxx Dept, of Education
Hxxx Dept. of Commerce  16.xxx USDOJ  3%.xxx General Svs. Admin.  83.ox FEMA - 93.xxx USDHHS
NOTE: If the contract/grant is associated with more than one CDFA number, each segment must have its own summary form.

New [] Renewal [[] Modification
Previous Amount: § Original Amount; $
Previous Date: Original Date:

ON (Fill out this section pnly if the

Method of Selection: Type of Contract:

] Bid [ None (] New (complete sections below)

O Quote []Other [T Renewal (no need to complete sections below)

1 Proposal ] Modification (no need to complete sections below)

Type of Contract;
[ Goods and Services - If Not Using Bid or Proposal, Mark Exemption:

] Under $10,000 £] Equipment Maintenance
] Under $50,000 for Quotes [ Office Supplies
[J Under $150,000 & Approval from Board for Quotes [[] Used Vehicles
[’ Sole Source ] State Purchasing
] Contract with Public Agency 1Other
] Public Improvement — If Not Using Bid, Mark Exemption:
[T Under $5,000 [ ] Alternative Contracting Method Approved by Board
[ Under $50,000 for Quotes EOther
] Between $50,000 and $100,000 for Quotes and Prevailing
Wage Requirements

"] Personal Services Contract — If Not Using Proposal, Mark Exemption:
] Under $50,000
[ Under $150,000 & Approval from Board

Will project be reported to Bureau of Labor for Prevailing Wages under ORS 279C.8007 [Yes NO
Certificate of insurance required? DJYes [INo

Date Approved by BOC: Reviewed by Counsel: _C7




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET
Agenda Item Title: Request BOC approval to repair our CAT Grader NTE $35,000 $46,500.
Department: Road Requested Agenda Date: 3/—1-6%2#6[1 8124
Contact Person: Paul Phone/Ext.. 7664
Background and description of need or problem: Our current 2007 CAT Grader #321
needed a Transmission Repair and we originally got approval NTE $35,000 with Peterson
CAT. Additional work (Oil Cooler, AC dryer, hoses and lines) was required during the repair
totaling another $11,399.41. We are requesting approval to pay the additional invoices for a
new NTE $46,500.
Funding Source: 003-2702-431.60-11 Major Repair & Improvement
Requested Action: Request BOC approval to repair our CAT Grader NTE $35,000
(o
Date: 6/10/24

Signature of Dept. Head:

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

if this is a Contract or Grant:

Is the contract or grant an original?

Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?

Is the Contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
If Insurance is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?

Is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached?

Do you want this returned to you for filing?

EEEREn

County Counsel __{( i

Treasurer R\I\Q(
i D

Human Resources

Revised 2/28/2022

Y




PETERSON CAT- GRADER REPAIR

BOC APPROVAL 3/16/24 - NTE 35,000

TRANSMISSION REPAIR

Date Invoice # Amount Balance
5/24/2024 520030253| S 33,828.12 1§ 1,171.88 {Transmission Repair
5/24/2024 520030254| $ 9,348.07 { 5 (8,176.19)|0il Cooler, AC Dryer, Sensor
5/24/2024 520030255{ § 3,223.22 | § (11,399.41)|New Lines, Hoses

Total $ 46,399.41




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET
Agenda Item Title: Order for sale of real property pursuant to ORS Chapter 271
Department: Counsel Requested Agenda Date: 06/18/2024
Contact Person: Colton Totland Phone/Ext.: 7690
Background and description of need or problem: Order 24-06-021L would allow two
former properties of the Bob Belloni Boys Rach to be sold in accordance with ORS Chapter
271. This would allow these properties to be marketed/sold as deemed appropriate by the
Board, rather than going through an auction process as set forth in ORS Chapter 275.
Funding Source. N/A

Requested Action: Approve and sign Order 24-06-021L authorizing the sale of real property
pursuant to ORS Chapter 271.

Date: 06/10/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: %\ ch,éﬂyﬁ

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a Contract or Grant:
] Is the contract or grant an originai?
[ ] Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?
[] Is the Contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
[] If Insurance is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?
[1 Is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached?
[1 Do you want this returned to you for filing?

County Counsel C]

Treasurer N\%
E A

Human Resources

RN
s

Revised 2/28/2022




11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
2
27

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF COOS
STATE OF OREGON

In the Matter of Authorizing the Sale of Certain County Real )  ORDER
Property Pursuant to ORS Chapter 271 ) 24-06-021L
! -06-

NOW BEFORE THE Board of Commissioners sitting for the transaction of County
business on the 5™ day of January, 2020, is the matter of the authorizing the sale of certain
County owned real property (hereinafter the “Property”) pursuant to ORS Chapter 271;

WHEREAS, the County desires to sell the Property, identified by Coos County
Assessor’s Office Tax Account Numbers 542303, 5073600, 5093700, 5090300, and 5070400,
and conveyed to the County by deed recorded in the Deed Records of Coos County at 2023-
05563;

WHEREAS, the County hereby determines, pursuant to ORS 275.030, that it is in the
best interest of the County to alienate, sell, or convey the above-described Property;

WHEREAS, ORS 275.030(2) authorizes the County to sell real property not acquired by
tax foreclosure as provided in ORS Chapter 271 whenever a public auction sale under ORS
Chapter 275 is considered not in the best interest of the county;

WHEREAS, ORS 271.310(1) authorizes the County to sell real property not needed for
public use directly to a “government body or private individual or corporation,” and that the
consideration for such a conveyance may be cash, real property, or both;

AND IT APPEARING to the Board that the Property was not acquired by tax
foreclosure, is not needed for public use, and that a sale as authorized by ORS Chapter 271 will
result in a more efficient disposition of the Property by allowing the County to more effectively
market the Property for sale to interested buyers;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Board finds that it is not in
the best interest of the public to convey the Property by means of a public sale under ORS
Chapter 275 and that any sale of the Property shall be conducted pursuant to ORS Chapter 271.

[signatures beloW]

Order 24-06-021L




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET
Agenda Item Title: List for sale the former Bob Belloni Boys Ranch site, Account #542303.
Department:. Land Agent Requested Agenda Date: 6/18/2024
Contact Person; Cole Waddington Phone/Ext.. 7752
Background and description of heed or problem: It has been determined that it is in the
best interest of the County to sell the former site of the Bob Belloni Boys Ranch ({58787 Hwy
101, Coos Bay, OR 97420, Account #542303), which reverted to County ownership in 2023,
This property will be listed through our realtor of record, Pacific Properties, at a list price of
$995,000.00.
Funding Source: N/A

Requested Action: Request Board approve listing the former Bob Belloni Boys Ranch
property, account number 542303, and authorize Land Agent to sign listing agreement.

= /’/ "/ ;
Date: 06/10/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: ///,{ L e

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a Confract or Grant:
L] Is the contract or grant an original?
[] 1s the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?
[] 1s the Contract signed first by the vendor (except stateffederal grants or contracts)?
[ If iInsurance is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?
[] Is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached?
[ ] Do you want this returned to you for filing?

County Counsel W

e,

i
Treasurer N%

Human Resources

Revised 2/28/2022 Z’w—'w]iu
I



AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET
Agenda item Title: CDBG Emergency Regional Childcare Assistance Program Amendment
Number 2
Department: Finance Requested Agenda Date: June 18, 2024
Contact Person: Megan Simms Phone/Ext.: 7730

Background and description of need or problem: This agreement extends the term of the
grant to be through September 1, 2024 to allow for the completion of the final draw.

Funding Sources: Community Development Block Grant

Requested Action: Approve and authorize Chair to sign Amendment Number 2 for the
Emergency Regional Childcare Assistance Program |A2209

.

Date: 6/11/2024 Signature of Dept. Head:

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Aganda deadline:
Counse! will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a confract or grant:
] s the contract or grant an originai?
{1 s the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?
7] Is the contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
{71 ¥ insurance is required, Is the insurance certificate attached?
[ Is the Clerk’s Coversheat attached or do you want it returned to you for filing?

County Counsel f 7W

Treasurer

- Human Resources

Revised 5/18/15 e




CONTRACT / GRANT SUMMARY FORM

Clerk’s CJ No.: (complete after filing) Contract/Agreement/Grant No.: [A2209-A02(if applicable)
Name/Agency Name and Address: Qregon Infrastructure Finance Authority of the Oregon Business Development Department '
Contact Person: Jeremy McVeety Phone No: 97]-375-8051 Email: jeremy. neveety@biz.oregon.gov

Amount of Contract/Grant Award: $ 500,000

Payment Terms: Reimbursement (state lump sum or amount and time of payments)

Effective Date: upon execution  Start Date: (if different from effective date, i.e. retroactive / prospective date)
Bnd Date: September 1, 2024 (if known)
County Department and Employee Responsible for Performance: Megan Simms, Finance Director

Description: CDBG - CARES ACT program for Emergency Regional Childeare Assistance ammendment extending end date
Staff Requirements: {_|New [JExisting [ ]Subcontract
Will unemployment cost be incurred? [ 1¥es [No

STATE % OTHER % FEDERAL % Catalog of Federal Domestie Asst,
(CFDA ¥ Required) *{CFDA) Number
{00% 14,228

*CPDA is a five digit number in the following format: ;tocoe, The first two digits designate the federal agency and the last thres the grant description. The following
is a pactial listing of the two digit agency identifier: ]
10.xxx USDA 14.xxx HUD 20.xxx USDOT 66.xxx EPA  Bd.xox Dept. of Bdueation
1hxxx Dept. of Commerce  16200¢ USDOJ  39.xxx General Svs. Admin,  83.0c¢ FEMA - 90.xxx USDHHS -
NOTE: If the confract/grant Is associated with more than one CDFA number, each segment must have its own summary form.

[ New 1 Renewal Modification
Previous Amount: § Original Amount: $ 500,000
Previous Date; Original Date: 9/29/2022

Method of Selection: Type of Confract:

I Bid ] None [ New (complete sections below)
[} Quote [ Other ' ] Renewal (no need to complete seetions bolow)
[J Proposal 7] Modification (no need to complete sections below)
Type of Contract:
] Goods and Serviges - If Not Using Bid or Proposal, Mark Exemption;
[ Under $10,000 [ Equipment Maintenance
[J Undeér $50,000 for Quotes [ oftice Supplies
0 Under $150,000 & Approval from Board for Quotes [[] Used Vehicles
[] Sote Source [ State Purchasing
[ Contract with Public Agency .3 other
[] Public Improvement — If Not Using Bid, Mark Exemption:
[] Under $5,000 ‘ [} Alternative Contracting Method Approved by Board
£ Under $50,000 for Quotes 1 Other
[ Between $50,000 and $100,000 for Quotes and Prevailing
Wage Reguirements
[71 Personal Services Contract — If Mot Using Proposal, Mark Exemption:
[ Under $50,000

[] Under $150,000 & Approvaf from Board

Will project be reported to Bureau of Labor for Prevailing Wages under ORS 279C.300? Clyes ONo
Certificate of insurance required? [ 1Yes [JNo

Contract and Grant Summary Fom Revised 1/28/2020




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

Agenda ltem Title: Request the Board of Commissioners to approve and sign the contract
with Helion Software, Inc.

Department; Tax/Assessor Requested Agenda Date: 6/18/2024
Contact Person: Megan Simms/Steve Jansen Phone/Ext.. 7730/7900

Background and description of need or problem: Requesting the Board of
Commissioners to approve and sign the contract with Helion Software, Inc. for ORCATS
software support services from 7/1/2024 thru 6/30/2025. This is a sole source procurement
under ORS 279B.075(2)(a).

Funding Source: Tax Dept/Assessor

Requested Action: Requesting the Board of Commissioners to approve and sign the

contract with Helion Software, Inc. for ORCATS software support services from 7/1/2024
thru 6/30/2025 and adopt sole source findings.

Date: 6/3/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: : A “é‘

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

rior to the Agenda

If this is a Contract or Grant:

[] Is the contract or grant an original?

[] Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?

[ ] Is the Contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
[] If Insurance is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?
[] Is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached?
L] Do you want this returned to you for filing?

County Counsel CT

Treasurer N\%
LS

Human Resources

Revised 2/28/2022 ’ /E/i




COQS COUNTY FINANCE/TAX OFFICE

250 No. Baxter Street, Coquille, Oregon 97423

(541) 396-7725
FAX (541) 396-1027 / TDD (800) 735-2900
treasurer@co.co0s.0r.us

KATIE FJELD MEGAN SIMMS KAT! TURNER
Senior Accountant Finance Director Senior Accountant

May 30, 2024

Commissioners,

This is a sole source procurement under ORS 2798.075(2)(a) — A consortium of counties worked
with the Helion to develop a complete property assessment and tax project software program
addressing all their needs. Helion is the company that offers the compatible services for the

efficient utilization of existing County services.

<§VV 14/ S
Megan Si

Finance Director/Tax Collector

Thank you,

5




CONTRACT / GRANT SUMMARY FORM

Clerk’s CI No.: (complete after filing) Contract/ Agreement/Grant No.: (if applicable)
Name/Agency Name and Address: Helion Software, Inc. PO Box 3506 Salem, OR 97302
Contact Person: Murray Giesbrecht Phone No: (503) 362-9394 Email:

Amount of Contract/Grant Award: $ 131,254

Payment Terms: Payment upon presentation of vendor's billing statement (state lump sum or amount and time of payments}
Effective Date: 7/1/24 Start Date: _____ (if different from effective date, i.e. retroactive / prospective date)

End Date: 6/30/2025 (if known}

County Department and Employee Responsible for Performance: Tax, Megan Simms & Assessor, Steve Jansen
Description: ORCATS Contract, Part 1 $112.654 and Part 2 $18.600

Staff Requirements: [_[New DJExisting [_]Subcontract
Will unemployment cost be incurred? []Yes I{No

STATE % OTHER % FEDERAL % Catalog of Federal Domestic Asst.
(CFDA # Required) *(CFDA) Number

*CFDA is a five digit number in the following format; xx.xor. The first two digits designate the federal agency and the last three the grant description. The following
is a partial Hsting of the two digit agency identifier:
100 USDA H4 .00 HUD 2000 USDOT 66.50act EPA. 842000 Dept. of Education
1i.x00x Dept. of Commerce 1600« USDOJ  39.xxx General Svs. Admin. 83 00 FEMA  93.xxx USDHHS
NOTE: If the contract/grant is associated with more than one CDFA number, each segment must have its own summary form.

[ New 1 Renewal ] Modification
Previous Amount: $ Original Amount: $
Previous Date: Original Date:

Method of Selection; Type of Contract;

] Bid [ None ] New (complete sections below)

[ Quote [JOther [] Renewal (no need to complete sections below)

] Proposal 1 Modification (no need to complete sections below)

Type of Contract:
Goods and Services - If Not Using Bid or Proposal, Mark Exemption;

1 Under $10,000 [] Equipment Maintenance
[ Under $50,000 for Quotes [] Office Supplies
] Under $150,000 & Approval from Board for Quotes [] Used Vehicles
B Sole Source (] state Purchasing
[ Contract with Public Agency O other
] Public Improvement — If Not Using Bid, Mark Exemption:
[] Under $5.000 7] Alternative Contracting Method Approved by Board
] Under $50,000 for Quotes O Other

[} Between $50,000 and $100,000 for Quotes and Prevailing
Wage Requirements

7] Personal Services Coniract — If Not Using Proposal, Mark Exemption:
[3 Under $50,000
] Under $150,000 & Approval from Board

Will project be reported to Bureau of Labor for Prevailing Wages under ORS 279C.8007 Clyes [No
Certificate of insurance required? D Yes [ |No

Contract and Grant Summary Form Revised 1/28/2020



AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

Agenda Item Title: Declare Equipment #16222, 16223, 165027, 165028 Surplus and
approve to donate to Jackson County Sheriff's Office

Department: Coos County Sheriff's Office Requested Agenda Date: June 18, 2024
Contact Person: Cpt. Sean Sanborn Phone/Ext.: 541-396-7874

Background and description of need or problem:

Duneo
The Coos County Sheriff's Office off road-division owns four 2009 Beta motorcycles. The
vehicles are no ionger being used as no one is trained in the safe use of them in an off road
environment and due to the inherent safety hazards which are associated with these types of
vehicles in an off road setting. The Jackson County Sheriff's Office has expressed a need, use
and interest in the use of these vehicles.

Funding Source: N/A

Requested Action: Declare Equipment numbers 16222, 16223, 165027 and 165028
surplus equipment and approve donation to the Jackson County Sheriff’'s Office.

Date: 5/30/2024  Signature of Criminal Division Commander; /7’%?/‘/?”

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday pricr to the Agenda deadtine.
Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a contract or grant:
[1 Is the contract or grant an original?
L1 Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?
L1 Is the contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
L] If insurance is required, is the insurance certificate attached?
[7] Is the Clerk's Coversheet attached or do you want it returned to you for filing?

County Counsel

Treasurer N ‘\97{

Human Resources

Revised 5/18/15 S




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET
Agenda Item Title: Payment of CCSO Fuel Bill
Department. Coos County Sheriff's Office Requested Agenda Date: June 18, 2024
Contact Person: Cpt. Sean Sanborn Phone/Ext.: 541-396-7874
Background and description of need or problem:

At the end of January of 2024, the Coos County Sheriff's Office received notice that County
Commission permission was needed to pay our month-to-month fuel bill. Annually, The
Sheriff's Office pays between $16,000 to $25,000 per month to cover the cost of fuel. Fuel
costs have gone up due to employees attending required training as well as other factors. The
Coos County Sheriff's Office is requesting Departmental Spending Authority to pay our fuel bill
in an amount not to exceed $30,000

Funding Source: Vehicle Expense 32-13

Requested Action: Board to approve spending authority not to exceed $30,000 in order
to pay the Coos County Sheriff's Office fuel bill for the month of June.

—
-
Date: April 1, 2024 Signature of Criminal Division Commander: /éﬁ/‘%

S —

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda deadline.
Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a contract or grant:
[ Is the contract or grant an original?
[ ] Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?
[] ts the contract signed first by the vendor (except stateffederal grants or contracts)?
L] Ifinsurance is required, is the insurance certificate attached?
[] Is the Clerk’s Coversheet attached or do you want it returned to you for filing?

County Counsel (: ]

Treasurer W

Al

Human Resources

Revised 5/18/15




AGENDA ITEM CO\(ERSHEET
Agenda Item Title: Resolution #Z"é”{j&?‘”MTransfer of Appropriations
Department: Surveyor Requested Agenda Date: 06/18/24
Contact Person: Mike Dado Phone/Ext.. 7586
Background and description of need or problem: Due to a shortage in the Land Corner

Preservation Fund more payroll expenses than expected need to come out of the General
Fund.

Funding Source:

Requested Action: Approve and Sign Resolution #Z’f}”’@iﬁ” M 76

Date: 06/10/24 Signature of Dept. Heaw VC

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a Contract or Grant:

[] Is the contract or grant an original?

[ ] Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?

[ ] Is the Contract signed first by the vendor (except stateffederal grants or contracts)?
[] I Insurance is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?
[ ] is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached?
[] Do you want this returned to you for filing?

County Counsel

Treasurer N\%

Human Resources

Revised 2/28/2022 "




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
217

28

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COUNTY OF COO0S

STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of a Transfer of Expenditure )
Appropriations in the Amount of $45,470 ) RESOLUTION
Within the General Fund ) 24-06-097B

NOW BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS sitting for the transaction of
County business at a meeting on June 18, 2024, is the matter of a transfer of appropriations in
the amount of $45,470,

WHEREAS, the reason, need and purpose of the request for transfer of expenditure
appropriations is for the unexpected increased costs in Personnel Services due to lower than
revenue in the Land Corner Preservation Fund.

WHEREAS, a transfer of expenditure appropriations would be allowable according to
0O.R.S. 294.483 as expenditures were not anticipated during the preparation of the current
fiscal year's budget;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the transfer of appropriations be approved
and be transferred between the categories and amount as shown below:

001 GENERAL FUND

From:

9900 — Miscelianeous Department

Transfers & Other

699.99-96 Operating Contingency $ 45,470

To:
1900 — Surveyor Department

‘Personnel Services

415.10-01 Regular Wages 32,000
415.10-07 Miscellaneous Income 100
415.15-01 FICA 1,850
415.15-02 PERS 8,600
415.15-03 Insurance Benefits 2,900
415.15-04 Workers’ Compensation 20

$ 45,470

Page 10of2




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

Agenda Item Title: Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement #6526, Amendment #1
between the State of Oregon/DOC and Coos County. ‘K
I

Department: Community Corrections  Requested Agenda Date: 06/0472024
Contact Person: Mike Crim, Director Phone/Ext.. 541-398-7703

Background and description of need or problem: Approval of Agreement #6525,
Amendment #1 is for HB5204. This gives Coos County an additional $314,815 of funding for
the 2023-2025 Community Corrections Budget.

Funding Source: State of Oregon DOC/Grant in Aid

Requested Action: Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement #6526, Amendment #1
between the State of Oregon/DOC and Coos County;

Y eﬂj ; i L PP
1 TN v N WUV R g
Facthon 0 Uhae 710 g

Date: 5,38’, ay Signature of Dept. Head: Mb—

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a Contract or Grant:
s the contract or grant an original?
s the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?
[] Is the Contract signed first by the vendor (except stateffederal grants or contracts)?
[] If Insurance is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?
Is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached?
< Do you want this returned to you for filing?

2

County Counsel  (_]

Treasurer W
(v

Human Resources

Revised 2/28/2022 s

o




CONTRACT / GRANT SUMMARY FORM

Clerk’s CI No.: {complete after filing) Contract/Agreement/Grant No..: (if applicable)
Name/Agency Name and Address: State of Oregon, 2575 Center Street NE, Salem, OR 97301

Phone No: 971-375-7783

Contact Person: Eric McDowell, Contracts Qfficer Email:
Eric.S.McDowell@doc.State,or.us

Amount of Contract/Grant Award: $ 314,815 additional

Payment Terms: Quartley (state lump sum or amount and time of payments)

Effective Date: 07/01/23  Start Date: 07/01/23 (if different from effective date, i.e. retroactive / prospective date)
End Date: 06/30/2025 (if known)

County Departient and Employee Responsible for Performance; Mike Crim, Director 541-396-7703

Description: 2023-2025 Intergovernmental Agreement #6526, Ammendment #1 to provide Correctional Services in Coos County
within the required by ORS 423-475 to 423-565. The above additional funds were approved in the short session for DOC and the
$3J4,815 is Coos County Community Corrections portion. The original amount awarded was $4.850.116 for 23-25. This would
make the combined total $5,164.,931for 23-25.,

Staff Requirements: [ [New [ |Existing [_]Subcontract

Will unemployment cost be incurred? []Yes [XNo

INFORMATION (Fill out this section only if the County i
STATE % OTHER % FEDERAL % Catalog of Federal Domestic Asst.
{CFDA # Required) *CFDA) Number
100

*CFDA is a five digit number in the following format: xx xxx. The first two digits designate the federal agency and the last three the grant description. The following
is a partial listing of the two digit agency identifier:
10.xxx USDA 14.:00x HUD 20.xxx USDOT 66.xxx EPA 84 3xx Dept. of Education
I.xxx Dept. of Commerce 1650 USDOF  3%.xxx General Svs. Admin. 83,00 FEMA  93.xxx USDHHS
NOTE: If the contract/grant is associated with more than one CDFA number, each segment must have its own summary form.

New ] Renewal [T Modification
Previous Amount; $ Qriginal Amount: $
Previous Date: Original Date:

Method of Selection: Type of Contract:

[ Bid [} None [7] New (complete sections below)
] Quote [] Other [} Renewal (no need to complete sections below)
1 Proposal [_] Modification (no need to complete sections below)

Type of Contract:
[] Goods and Services - If Not Using Bid or Proposal, Mark Exemption:

Contract and Grant Summary Form

[] Under $10,000

] Under $50,000 for Quotes

[] Under $150,000 & Approval from Board for Quotes
] Sole Source

[] Contract with Public Agency

[] Public Improvement — If Not Using Bid, Mark Exemption:
[ Under $5,000

] Under $50,000 for Quotes

[ Beiween $50,000 and $100,000 for Quotes and Prevailing
Wage Requirements

] Personal Services Confract — I Not Using Proposal, Mark Exemption:

[ Under $50,000
[ Under $150,000 & Approval from Board

Revised 1/28/2020

[ Equipment Maintenance
[] Office Supplies

] Used Vehicles

[] State Purchasing

O] Other

] Alternative Contracting Method Approved by Board
[ Other




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET
Agenda Item Title: Transfer of Appropriation for Community Corrections./ZﬂSﬁ/MM ZL/ ”&b‘“m{ﬁf)
Department. Community Corrections  Requested Agenda Date: 06/18/2024 ;
Contact Person: Mike Crim, Director Phone/Ext.: 396-7703
Background and description of need or problem: Funds came in higher than what was
budgeted for year. Need to transfer $1,604.
Funding Source: State of Oregon/DOC/Criminal Fines

Requested Action:

Date: (, //0/ a

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monda prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a Contract or Grant;
[] Is the contract or grant an original?
[1 Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?
[[] Is the Contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
L] If Insurance is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?
[] Is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached?
[[] Do you want this returned to you for filing?

County Counsel

Treasurer W

K

Human Resources

e N ,;
Revised 2/28/2022 ﬂ .rf



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

139

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
28

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF COOS
STATE OF OREGON

In the Matter of a Transfer of Expenditure )
Appropriations in the Amount of $1,604 ) RESOLUTION
Within the Community Corrections Fund ) 24-06-096B

NOW BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS sitting for the transaction of
County business at a meeting on June 18, 2024, is the matter of a transfer of appropriations in
the amount of $1,604,

WHEREAS, the reason, need and purpose of the request for transfer of expenditure
appropriations is for the need to passthrough unexpected additional funds.

WHEREAS, a transfer of expenditure appropriations would be allowable according to
0.R.S. 294.463 as expenditures were not anticipated during the preparation of the current
fiscal year's budget;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the transfer of appropriations be approved
and be transferred between the categories and amount as shown below:

011 COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS FUND
2400 — Community Corrections

From:
Materials & Services
423.22-27 <$5000 Equipment $1.604
To:
Transfers & Other
423.90-01 General Fund $1.604
Datel:l this day of June 2024,
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Prepared by:

Budget Office

Page 1 of 1




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

Agenda Item Title; Request approval of IGA 14812 nka 14812a with Oregon Youth Authority
for increasing individual expunction reimbursement and authorize chair to sign.

Department: Juvenile Department Requested Agenda Date: 06/18/2024

Contact Person: Bryan Baird/Jena Gardner Phone/Ext.. 396-7883/396-7882
Background and description of need or problem:

Oregon Youth Authority has increased the reimbursement amount of mandated expunctions
through SB 575 and SB 519 from $206.15 to $257.70 per qualified expunctions.

Funding Source: State of Oregon/Oregon Youth Authority

Requested Action: Request approval of IGA 14812 nka 14812a with Oregon Youth Authority
fori mcreassng mlelduai expunctlon reimbursement, authorize chair to sign, and-re 2

Date: Signature of Dept. Ae\ag;

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the nda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

if this is a Contract or Grant:

|s the contract or grant an original?

Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?

ls the Contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
If Insurance is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?

Is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached?

Do you want this returned to you for filing?

DAL ICIX

e

County Counsel C (

Treasurer

Human Resources

Revised 2/28/2022 e C




CONTRACT / GRANT SUMMARY FORM
Clerk’s CJ No.; {complete after filing) Contract/Agreement/Grant No.: 14812 nka 148123

(if applicable)

Name/Agency Name and Address: Oregon Youth Authority530 Center Street, NE, Suite 500, Salemn, OR 97301

Contact Person: Susanna Ramus, Contract Specialist Phone No: 971-301-0918 Email:

susanna.ramus{@oya.oregon. goy
Amount of Contrac/Grant Award: § $92,768.30
Payment Terms: $257.70 (state lump sum or amount and time of payments)

Effective Date; 01/02/2024 Start Date: (if different from effective date, i.e. retroactive / prospective date)
End Date: 12/31/2025 (if known)

County Department and Employee Responsible for Performance: Bryan Baird, Director

Description: SB575 and SB519 Juvenile Expunctions, increasing the reimbursement amount of individual expunctions.

Staff Requirements: [_]New DExisting " ]Subcontract
Will unemployment cost be incurred? []Yes XINo

STATE % OTHER % FEDERAL % Catalog of Federal Domestic Asst.
{CFDA # Required) *CFDA) Number

*CFDA is a five digit number in the following format; xx,xxx. The first two digits designate the federal agency and the last three the grant description. The following
is a partial listing of the two digit agency identifier:
10.xxx USDA 14.xxx HUD 20.xxx USDOT 66.xxx EPA 84.xxx Dept, of Education
1120 Dept, of Commerce  16:0cx USDOJ  3%ex General Svs. Admin.  83.xxx FEMA 93,0 USDHHS
NOTE: If the contract/grant is associated with more than one CDFA namber, cach segment must have its own summary form.

[] New Renewal ] Modification
Previous Amount: § 47,414.50 Original Amount: §
Previous Date: 01/18/2022 Original Date:

Method of Selection: Type of Contract:

[] Bid [] None "] New (complete sections below)
] Quote 1 Other [ Renewal {no need to eomplete sections below)
] Proposal [[] Modification (no need 1o complete sections below)

Type of Contract:
[] Goods and Services - If Not Using Bid or Proposal, Mark Exemption:

[] Under $10,600 ] Equipment Maintenance
[[J Under $50,000 for Quotes [[] Office Supplies
7] Under $150,000 & Approval from Board for Quotes [7] Used Vehicles
[3 Sole Scurce [ State Purchasing
{1 Contract with Public Agency Clother
[} Public Improvement — If Not Using Bid, Mark Exemption:
[] Under $5,000 1 Atternative Contracting Method Approved by Board
[C] Under $50,000 for Quotes [Jother

] Between $50,000 and $100,000 for Quotes and Prevailing
Wage Requirements

[] Personal Services Contract — If Not Using Proposal, Mark Exemption:
7] Under $50,000
] Under $150,000 & Approval from Board

Will project be reported to Bureau of Labor for Prevailing Wages under ORS 279C.800? [Myes ENO
Certificate of insurance required? [:lYes No
Contract and Grant Summary Form Revised 1/28/2020




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

Agenda Item Title: Oregon Educators Benefit Board
Department. Human Resources Requested Agenda Date: 6/18/2024
Contact Person: Caroline Morgan Phone/Ext.: 541-396-7580

Background and description of need or problem: Coos County has a contract in place to provide
MODA health insurance to some employees through Oregon Educators Benefit Board. Open
Enrollment is around the corner, with changes taking effect October 1, 2024. The County currently
offers three MODA Connexus plans to employees, and HR would like to increase the options to four
plans. Request Board approval to add MODA Medical Plan 2 to the list of plans employees may select
during open enrollment. Adding MODA Medical Plan 2 will be cost neutral for the County for AFSCME
enrolled Employees. It will add expenses to the County effective October 1, 2024 for the five DDA's in
amounts ranging from $1.60 - $4.95 per month, depending on their plan selection.

Funding Source: 701-0000-202,10-01

Requested Action: BOC to approve modification to OEBB Health Insurance Options for AFSCME and
DDA Employees effective October 1, 2024.

b
Ty B i i
Date: 6/6/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: ( }\;\fk ¢

If this is a Human Resources issue, forward to the Treasurer who will forward it to Human Resources. For all
other matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda deadline.
Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

Departments Affected:
COUNSEL:

TREASURER: N@é

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Rev. 3/10/11

T




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET
Agenda Iltem Title: Sign partition plat of property on Lower Four Mile Lane
Department: Counsel Requested Agenda Date: 06/18/2024
Contact Person: Colton Totland Phone/Ext.: 7690
Background and description of need or problem: The County recently applied for and
received approval for a partition of property located on Lower Four Mile Lane. The partition of
the property, specifically T298 R15W S35C Tax Lot 1300, divides the property into three

separate parcels. The final partition plat requires a signature from someone on behaif of the
County and was drafted for County Counsel to sign.

Funding Source: N/A

Requested Action: Accept the final partition plat for County property, identified as T29S
R15W S35C Tax Lot 1300, and authorize County Counsel to sign.

e TS

Date: 06/10/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: (/ %fi/ ,,M ﬁ%p (J\

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a Confract or Grant:

[ ] Is the contract or grant an original?

[ ] Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?

[ ] Is the Contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
] If Insurance is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?

[ 1 Is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached?

[ | Do you want this returned to you for filing?

County Counsel CT

Treasﬁrer \}\ ;; ;
XS

Human Resources

N

Revised 2/28/2022 | 6 (



oy bay 13,

UACH 20 Projcls\COOS COUMIT LANGE FROECTSAC00S COMIY LOWER € WLE\D:

(

FINAL PARTITION PLAT

SE i/4 of the SW |/4 of SECTION 35, TOWUNSHIP 29 SOUTH, RANGE 15 WEST W.M.
COOS COUNTY, OREGON T295 RIBW S35C Tax Lot 1300

: H - BASIS OF BEARING
@ - - - - - - = ™ = = - S B9°41'05" E- 132023' rec. C539B5!
d H

PREPARED FOR:

CO05 COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

. P 225 NORTH ADAMS STREET
COQUILLE,OR 97422

©

132068" rads.
1318 88’ rec. £53985!

NBI6 2
N 3'1'1'”“ m.

SBSS|'GS'E 132815 meds.
/ NB2MI'PSW  1182. 76"
/
.# ragius: T2.31'
oo deha: 93°46'35"
1 langth 18.36"
cherdt: N43'75'28°E
| 105.59' 5
. PARCEL I 3
o]
g
m g i2.! acree ¥
| 3 @ This seall wrianguidr portion of Parcet | has dinansions of m
I N328'007W-B122", 1thence 589°41'05"E-26.568', with 3 long chora Ed
i w of 5147592 MU-83.77, 2 radus of 13231 and an arc length of 85,24 K
i n
[ S @
1
I
1
i1} NE24IPEW  nREesr
4
«{
T
5
B g -
28 4|28
= a [
do = «
58 g
R 3
M3k PARCEL 2.
© | TS 1] w
e 23 @ 12.1 acree o
=8l ¢ |5 2
=8 2 by
— 2| O b
25
.
=13
1
‘ N2 W 125251
|
1
=
=
[ ¥
L PARCEL 3, A
E o
—_— |8 13.1 acres A
2 (1
! I =
) () s snall srianguiz peruge of Parce! 2 has dinensions of =
I NB%"3&'0T"W- 123.61", thence N32B'00°W - 123,67, whtn & long chord of %
radlus: 7231 546°32'04"E- 18010, 2 radius of 3231 and an are length of [9B.AF o
| delta: B&'DB'OT
i length: 108,11 @ radius: 132.31'
chord: 546°32'04'E delia: 56'52'05"
3B.7% tangh 13133
chord: 561 0%55°E
@ Re.00"
NEADEDTW__edSt ;w--!w--;uf@. ®
- [T P - T g
SBO2E'DTE  BEBB' ~

NEOZe'2TW  12e.a3 meds,

@ 5 8936’07 E-755.87

$ 69°36'07" E-440.0%

N 89°40'46" W- 32048 rec. CH33RS|

&

INDIVIDUALS PRESENT
KYLESEALS
KRS COLVN
MIGHAEL - DADO
WNETRUMENTS USED
LEICA 15-10
CARLSON RANGER 2
ATOCAD CIVLL 3D 2018
EASEMENT LINE
LEGEND
(E)  NORTH 32621 LEST-60.13' NITIAL POWNT"
(B NORTHBY36'01" YEST- 11511 FAUND 3ozw_1qu
(B NORTH&I4e'28" UEST- 148.00" 7 roted
. ., FOUND MONUMENT
(& NORTH B IE'SI" WEST-55,00" @ lanows
D B0LTHArS'R" LEST-63.00" SET5/8" x 30" IRON ROD
@  SOUTHeTII36" LEST-21.00" O o/ YELLOW PLABTICCAP
() NORTHBI36'0T UEST-A250" COOS COUNTY SURVEYOR
NARRATIVE:

THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY WAS TO DIVIDE THE PARENT PROPERTY
INTQ THREE PARCELS. THE FOUR CORNERD OF SAID PARENT PROPEZRTY
WERE FOUND IN PLACE AND ACCEPTED AS GOOD. THE MONUMENTS FOUND
AT THE NE ANC NI CORNERS SERVED AS A BASIS OF BEARING, ASSUMED
FROM C534B51, L., PRAHAR, FEB. 98| WHICH Wa5 BASED ON SCLAR
OBSERVATION. THE THREE PARCELS WERE DIVIDED PROPERTIONATELY,
FARCEL 3 BEING SLIGHTLY LARGER DUE TO THE BURDEN OF THE ACCESS
EASEMENT AS WELL AS A SUBSTANTIAL AMOUNT OF LOWER FOURMLE LANE.
PARENT FROPERTY PER CO0S COUNTY DOCUMENT BOOJK 109, FAGE 563,

CORNER MONUMENTS FPARENT PARCEL

"INITIAL POINT"

FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD
C529B55 WADE ot

1/ 4 CORNER COMMON
1o T295-R gl -SEC 35
and T205-RIW-SEC.02

®

FOUND 5/8" IRON RCD
£535B46 L. PRAHAR

aW 1/ 16 CORNER COMMON
to T295-Ri5U-5EL.35

and T305-R5U-GEC.O2

FOUND /2" IRON R0D
£53985] L, PRAHAR
U5 1/ 16 CORNER
T295-RI5W-5EC.35

FOUND 5/8° IRON ROD
£839851 L. PRAHAR
3 €S i/ 16 CORNER
T295-RIGU- SEC.35

©

REFERENCE

C539851 L, PRaHAR FES, BBl
CE3984e L. FRAHAR OCT. 1%
£539253 ROBT.WADE DEC. 1382

Q [ele) 200

CO0S COUNTY SURVEYOR
COO0S COUNTY COURTHOUSE

250 N. BAXTER

COQUILLE, OR 91423

phons: ¢541) 396-T5845
S-MBlls COOBAUMBYRCD. CO0E.OM b

J

Sheet | of 2




BOUNDARY OF SAID PLAT BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE 5/8" RON ROD PER CS539B53, ROST, WADE
UHICH MARXCS THE 1/4 CORNER COMYMON. TO mmﬁm_DZwmd..am
REINM AND SECTION 2, 7305, REINM, CO0S COUNTY OREGON:
gg?ﬂ%r!m%mbﬂmmﬂ.gumg
BY36'0T LEST FOR A DISTANCE OF BN.63 FEET 10 A 5/8" RON
moc_uQZUb._:_._.ma T 1/ 46 CORNER ON SAID LINE, PER

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL

COOS COUNTY SURVEYOR
COOS COUNTY COURTHOUSE

250 N. BAXTER

COQUILLE, OR 97423

v:h:e (B41) 396-T585
matl: Coossurvaylco. Coos.Orus

AN

FINAL PARTITION PLAT

SE /4 of the SW I/4 of SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 29 SOUTH, RANGE |5 WEST W.M.
COO0S COUNTY, OREGON T295 RISY S35C Tax Lot 1300

€005 COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
125 NORTH ADAMS GTREET
COQUIELE, OR 97423

OUNER'S DECLARATIONs

KNOW ALL ¥EN BY THESE PRESENT THAT CO0S COUNTY IS THE

UNER OF RECORD OF THE LANDS HEREON SHOWN AND REFPRESENTED ON THE ATTACHED PARTITION FLAT AND
HAS CAUSED THE SAME T() BE SURVEYED AND DIVIDED INTO PARCELS AS HEREON SHOUN N ACCORDANCE YITH
OR.6. CHAPTER 92 AND AS A CONDIFION OF THE APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT:

I | THE INDERSIGNED HEREBY AGREE 10 HOLD COCS COUNTY HARMLESG FROM AND NDEMNIFT THE COUNTY
FOR ANY LIABLITY FOR ANY DAMAGE WHICH MAY DCCUR 70 THE UNDERGAGNED OR HIS PROPERTT O TO'
AN OTHER PERSONS OR FROPERTY UHATSOEVER AS A RESULY OF THE UNDERSIGNED'S FALURE T0 BULD,
;ﬂuﬁonﬁabig!img;zoogg

B

3. CO0S COUNTY HEREBY DEDICATES A gqoﬂgéggﬁg%
DOCUMENT #81-4- 1530, T0 ENCOMPASS THE EXISTING DRIVERAY AS SHOUN ON THE ATTACHED PARTITION
PLAT AND DESCRIBED BELOW.

AMENDMENT TO EASEMENT DOCUMENT #81-4- 530

BEGRNING AT A 5/8" IRON ROD ON THE NORTH LINE OF A 60 FOOT WIDE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS,
ggsaﬂnﬁgg 81-4~ 530, SAD IRON ROD BENG NORTH 32521
DISTANCE OF 0.3 FEET AND NORTH 8 .mb.o._-___mﬂbuﬁ._ﬁznmnﬂ:m.dmmqum 578"
ggﬁmmnmummmueﬁnlﬁ.xgﬂm 1f4 CORNER COMMON TO SECTION 35, 1295, RISUMM AND
mmﬂ_.bzu.ﬁnvmmmﬁ;noowgg

THENCE NORTH BT46'26" LEST FOR A bano.nEm.Oc_umm._.Aob 5/B" IRON R0D; THENCE NORTH
&3"1631" UEST mnﬁho_m._.bzhmo_uu_ugﬂmm._. A 5/8" RON ROD; THENCE S0UTH 8: an.uMm._._nomb
Q—m__.)anoﬂ £3.00 FEET 70 A 5/8* 1RON R00; THENCE SOUTH 67°1136" UEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 21.00
A5/8" RON ROD EMfmZDQ: chﬂgﬁoogeﬁmbhﬂmmmbzoﬁ LITY EASEMENT:
._.rmznm_z..ozmmbUZDﬁi LINE SOBTH B936'07" EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 268,66 FEET BACK. T0 THE
POINT OF BEGINNMNG.

SAID PARCEL CONTAINING 3695 SQUARE FEET OF LAND MORE OR LESS,

COLTON TOTLAND, COCS COUNTY COUNSEL,
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF CO0S COUNTY

BE (T tNOUN THAT ON THIS ____DAY OF
THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PLELIC N AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND ST,
gggaggggmsgsgnmg&g OME
PERSONALLY KNOIN TO BE THE IDENTICAL INDIVIDUAL NAMED TN AND WHO EXECUTED THE DITHN
INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOVWILEDGED TO ME THAT THET EXECUTED SAME FREELY AND VOLUNTARLLY, IN
TESTMONY UHEREDK, | HAVE SET MY HAND AND SEAL THE DAY AND YEAR ABOVE URITTEN.

MY COMMEESION EXPIRES

noom%ﬁmmmon_mnmﬂ_ﬁﬁbﬂm

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL AD VALOREM TAXES AND
Emﬂmﬂ?%@ﬁbﬁ%ﬂgm
REGURED BY LAU TO BE PAD UPON THE TAX ROLLS

UHICH HAVE BECOME, OR WILL. BECOME A LIEN UPON

THE PARCEL DURING THE TAX YEAR HAVE BEEN PAD,

STEVEN B. JANSEN DATE
COOG COUNTY ASSESSOR

CO0S COUNTY CLERK'S CERTICATE

L JULE A BRECKE, COUNTY CLERY. OF COOS COUNTY OREGON
HERERY CERTEY THAT THIS LAND PARTITION PLAT WAS RECORDED
INTC THE COOS COUNTY RECORDS IN

MICROFIM No. CABINET PAGE
RECORD OF PLATS, THIS DAY OF, 2024,
JULIE A. BRECKE DATE

CO0S COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

1>(mwm2mmqﬂ_.m__>z 0 THIS ORDINANCE,

RONALD GUMBY DATE
DOUGLAS COUNTY SURVETOR

CO0S COUNTY PLANNING DIRECTOR'S CERTIFICATE

§ HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT 15
CONFORMITY BIITH THE APPLICABLE C00S COUNTY Nozu‘m
AND LAND DEVELOPMENT CRDMNANCES.

JLL ROLFE DATE
COO0S5 COUNTY PLANNING DIRECTOR

Sheet | of 2




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

Agenda Item Title: Approval of 2024-2027 Collective Bargaining Agreement with Coos
County Prosecuting Attorneys Association

Department: Counsel Requested Agenda Date: June 18, 2024
Contact Person: Colton Totland Phone/Ext.: 541-396-7690

Background and description of need or problem: The current Collective Bargaining
Agreement with Coos County Prosecuting Attorneys Association expires on June 30, 2024.
We are requesting that the Board approve the successor Collective Bargaining Agreement with
the Association July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2027.

Funding Source: N/A

Requested Action: Board to approve and sign the Collective Bargaining Agreement
between Coos County and Coos County Prosecuting Attorneys Association

Date: 6/10/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: Cottss. “Totlond

If this is & Human Resources issue, forward te the Treasurer who will forward it to Human Resources. For all
other matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda deadline.
Counse! will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a contract or grant:
] Is the contract or grant an original?
[ 1s the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?
[71 1s the contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
[T1 Kfinsurance is required, is the insurance certificate attached?
[] 1s the Clerk’'s Coversheet attached or do you want it returned to you for filing?

Departments Affected:
COUNSEL:__CT_

TREASURER: W
% T Rt

HUMAN RESOURCES:

BOC forwards signed document to Counsel’s office.

Rev, 3/10/11




CONTRACT / GRANT SUMMARY FORM
Clerk’s CI No.; (complete after filing) Contract/Agreement/Grant No.: (if applicable)

Name/Agency Name and Address: Prosecuting Attorneys Association

Contact Person: John Blanc Phone No: Email: jblanc@co.coos.or.us

Amount of Contract/Grant Award: § N/A

Payment Terms: N/A (state lump sum or amount and time of payments}

Effective Date: 7/1/2024 Start Date: 7/1/2024 (if different from effective date, i.e. retroactive / prospective date)
End Date: 6/30/2027 (if known)

County Department and Employee Responsible for Performance: Colton Totland, County Counsel

Description: Collective Bargaining Agreement 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2027
Staff Requirements: [ [New [ |Existing [_|Subcontract

Will unemployment cost be incurred? []Yes DINo

STATE % OTHER % FEDERAL % Catalog of Federal Domestic Asst.
(CFDA # Required) *CFDA) Number

*CFDA is a five digit number in the following format: xx.som. The first two digits designate the federal agency and the last three the grant description. The following
is a partial listing of the two digit agency identifier:
1020cx USDA 14.xxx HUD 203xx USDOT 662000 EPA 84 xxx Dept. of Education
11.xxx Dept. of Commerce  16,xxx USDOJ  39.xxx General Svs. Admin.  83.xxx FEMA  93.xxx USDHHS
NOTE: If the contract/grant is associated with more than one CDFA number, each segment must have its own summary forne.

[l New ] Renewal [1 Modification
Previous Amount; $ Original Amount: §
Previous Date; Original Date:

Method of Selection: Type of Contract:
O Bid [C] None [X] New (complete sections below)
[] Quote [] Other [] Renewal (no need to complete sections below)
[ Proposal [[] Modification (ne need to complete sections below)
Type of Contract:
[} Goods and Services - If Not Using Bid or Proposal, Mark Exemption:
] Under $10,000 1 Equipment Maintenance
O Under $50,000 for Quotes [_] Office Supplies
[ Under $150,000 & Approval from Board for Quotes [ Used Vehicles
1 Sole Source [ State Purchasing
] Contract with Public Agency [ other
[T Public Improvement — If Not Using Bid, Mark Exemption:
[] Under $5,000 [ Alternative Contracting Method Approved by Board
] Under $50,000 for Quotes [ Other

[[] Between $50,000 and $100,000 for Quotes and Prevailing
Wage Requirements

[] Personal Services Contract — If Not Using Proposal, Mark Exemption;
[ Under $50,000
[ Under $150,000 & Approval from Board

Will project be reported to Bureau of Labor for Prevailing Wages under ORS 279C.8007 [_]Yes XNo
Certificate of insurance required? [_]Yes [XINo

Date Approved by BOC: | Reviewed by Counsel; _CT -

Contract and Grant Summary Form Revised 1/28/2020




AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET
Agenda Item Title: Board of Commissioners Salary Reduction Directive
Department: BOC Requested Agenda Date: 6/18/2024
Contact Person: Rod Taylor Phone/Ext.: 7539

Background and description of need or problem: The County faces significant shortfalls
in FY 2024/2025 which will not be addressed through a Public Safety levy. General Fund
departments face possible reductions. The Commissioners should provide moral leadership
through salary reductions. BOC salaries are determined by the Compensation Committee, so
the BOC must request that the Compensation Committee executes a salary reduction for the
Board.

Funding Source: N/A

Requested Action: Approve and sign letter from the BOC to the Compensation
Committee requesting a 25% salary reduction for all Commissioners effective for FY
2024/2025.

2 4
Date: 6/12/2024 Signature of Dept. Head: %%Z\

For all matters, forward the document to Counsel no later than the Monday prior to the Agenda
deadline. Counsel will forward to Treasurer.

If this is a Contract or Grant:

Is the contract or grant an original?

Is the Contract/Grant Summary Form attached?

Is the Contract signed first by the vendor (except state/federal grants or contracts)?
If Insurance is required, Is the Insurance Certificate attached?

Is the Clerk’s Filing Coversheet attached? ‘

Do you want this returned to you for filing?

HEN NN

County Counsel

Treasurer

Human Resources

Revised 2/28/2022




EGO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
O N 225 N. Adams Street, Coquille, Oregon 97423

{541) 396-7535
FAX (541) 396-1010 / TDD {800) 735-2900
£-mail: bbrooks@®co.coos.or.us

County “ROR”
= ty ROBERT “BOB” MAIN ROD TAYLOR JOHN SWEET

June 18, 2024

To: Coos County Compensation Committee for 2024/2025
Re: BOC Salaries

Dear Compensation Committee members:
As you well know, Coos County faces significant budget shortfalls in the coming fiscal year. A
combination of factors contributes to this dire situation, among which are:
1. Eighty percent reduction of O&C fand revenues, due to the federal government’s failure to
honor the O&C Act of 1937.
2. Failure of the Oregon Department of Forestry to honor the State’s proper role in maintaining
proper harvest yields on County Trust Lands,
3. Asteady stream of unfunded mandates from the Oregon legislature.
4. Mismanagement of local salmon resources over decades, despite massive expenditures,
resulting in the loss of most commercial and sport fishing revenues in Coos County.
5. Failure of the May 21, 2024 Public Safety levy.

There are many other reasons for the affective revenue losses, too numerous to list. But as is
generally true of problems we have here in Coos County, these problems originate in Salem and
in Washington, D.C.

In order to help bridge the funding gap, the Board of Commissioners hereby requests that you
reconvene at the earliest possible date to implement a 25% reduction in salary for County
Commissioners in FY 2024/2025. We appreciate your cooperation, and your great service to the
Coos County as you volunteer your time serving on the Budget and Compensation Committees.

Sincerely,

Rod Taylor, Chair

John W. Sweet, Vice Chair

Robert “Bob” Main, Commissioner

Coos County is an Affirmative Action/Equal Cpportunity Employer and complies with section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973




